City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, JULY 8, 2013
REGULAR MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
6:00 P.M.

Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING

APPROVEDBY: |
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate) | M BV

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) - Required by Law Vincent »(J
Regular Meeting — June 24, 2013 City Man

Capel’
ger

Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

1. Public Hearing for an ordinance amending the zoning

ordinance by granting a special use permit at 1601 S. Hwy

77, Suite P (Kingsville industrial Park 2, Lot 14.84 AC

Tract) for a sports bar/club; amending the comprehensive plan to account for any
deviations from the existing comprehensive plan; providing for publication. (Director of
Planning and Development Services).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.” (City Manager's Staff Report Attached).

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all commitiee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports, Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, misceflaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, FPublic Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Pagelof4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JULY 8, 2013



IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items

V.

VI

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. Alf items wilf be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separafely uniess requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normaf
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on alf motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Consider approving final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2012-
2013 Budget of the General Fund for improvements to the City of Kingsville Downtown
Pavilion. (Director of Finance).

2. Consider approving final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances by amending Chapter Ill, Article 7, Personnel Policies, Section 1
Classification and Compensation Plan to add the position of Accounting Supervisor and
Landfill Foreman to the Compensation and Classification Plan for Fiscal Year 2012-
2013. (Director of Human Resources).

3. Consider approving final passage of an ordinance amending the fiscal year 2012-
2013 budget of the General Fund for Legal Department Professional Services. (Director
of Finance).

4. Consider appointing John Garza, Ill to the City Zoning Board of Adjustment to fill a
vacancy for a 2 year term. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

ltems for consideration by Commissioners.*

5. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by granting a
special use permit at 1601 S. Hwy 77, Suite P (Kingsville industrial Park 2, Lot 14.84 AC
Tract) for a sports bar/club; amending the comprehensive plan to account for any
deviations from the existing comprehensive plan; providing for publication. {(Director of
Planning and Development Services).

6. Consider preliminary subdivision plat for Lake View Villas, containing 24 lots, located
in the 1900 block and 2000 block of East General Cavazos Blvd with conditions, as per
staff recommendation. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of

Ordinances by amending Sections 15-6-115 through 15-6-131, providing for substantial

revisions to the sign ordinance. (Director of Planning and Development Services).
Page 2 of 4

AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JULY 8, 2013



8. Consider resolution abandoning an easement within Farm Lot 15, Section 17 of the
KT&I Co. Subdivision. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

9. Consider resolution authorizing participation in the Community-Oriented Connectivity
Broadband Grant sponsored by the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) Rural
Utilities Service (RUS); authorizing City Staff and the Director of Telecommunications at
Texas A&M University in College Station to act on the City’s behalf with such Program.
(Director of Purchasing/IT).

10. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 budget
of the General Fund Information Technology Department for G.I.S. Server Hosting
Services. (Director of Finance).

11. Consider authorizing staff to negotiate contract for GIS hosting services with
Timmons Group, as per staff recommendation. (RFP 13-11) (Director of Purchasing &
IT).

12. Consider awarding bid (#13-13) for concrete paving improvements Phase 3 to E-
Tech Construction, as per staff recommendation. (Director of Purchasing & IT).

13. Consider resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute an easement with
Kleberg County for construction and maintenance of a fence near the Kingsville Law
Enforcement Center. (Chief of Police).

14. Consider resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute an easement
agreement (for a water line) with the Board of Regents of the Texas A&M University
System for construction and maintenance of a water line. (City Engineer/Public Works
Director).

VIl. Adjournment.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

% No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.
Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and
accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City
Secretary's office at 361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail
mvalenzuelafecityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille Is Not Available.
The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as
authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071 (Consultation with Attorney) ,
551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073 Deliberations about Gifts and
Donations) , 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security
Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters), and 551-087
(Economic Development) .

Page3of4
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JULY 8, 2013




I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

June 28 2013 at 4:30 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
preceding the schedule time of said meeting.

EAGYT Afgbhﬂf 1000
MaryWalenzu

City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsvilie City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page d of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JULY 8, 2013



MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



JUNE 24, 2013

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, JUNE 24, 2013 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION
CHAMBERS 200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 6:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam Fugate, Mayor

Noel Pena, Commissioner
Dianne Leubert, Commissioner
Arturo Pecos, Commissioner

CITY COMMISSION ABSENT:
Al Garcia, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Vincent Capell, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

David Mason, Purchasing/[T Director

Willie Vera, Task Force Commander

James Bryson, Accounting Manager

Marlk Rushing, Finance Director

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Ruthie Valdez, Interim Library Director

Charlie Cardenas, Public Works Director/City Engineer
Jennifer Bernal, Community Appearance Supervisor
Diana Medina, Collection Manager

Cynthia Martin, Downtown and Volunteer Manager
Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

Melissa Perez, Risk Manager

Bili Donnell, Assistant Public Works Director

Joey Reed, Fire Chief

Robert Isassi, Director of Planning & Development Services
Bob Trescott, Downtown Director

Robert Bennett, Landfill Supervisor

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director

Tony Verdin, Information Systems Technician

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order in the Robert H. Alcorn Commission Chamber at 6:00
p.m. and announced quorum as present. Commissioner Garcia absent.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Mark Rushing, Finance Director followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

Special Meeting — June 4, 2013
Regular Meeting — June 10, 2013

Page 1 of 8 - JUNE 24, 2013



Mayor Fugate asked for a motion from the Commission to approve the minutes as presented.
Commissioner Pecos made a motion to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by
Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Leubert, Pecos, Pena and Fugate voting: “FOR".

il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’
None.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.> (City Manager's Staff Report Attached).

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not flimited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coasfal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grani(s) update, misceflaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. Vince Capell, City Manager, reported that he was informed by Dick Messbarger,
Director of Economic Development, that Kleberg County has approved the EDA
Agreement with Zarsky Development Company, LLC. and the Interlocal Agreement with
the City of Kingsville for the Wildwood Trails Development during a Commissioners
Court meeting on June 24, 2013,

Mrs. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, reported that the next City Commission meeting is
scheduled for Monday, July 8, 2013. Mrs. Alvarez reminded staff that the deadline to
submit items for this agenda is Thursday, June 27, 2013 due to staff scheduling. She
further stated that she will be out of the office on vacation July 1-2, 2013.

Mr. Glenn Jones, Community Plans Liaison Office Mission Sustainment NAS Kingsville,
introduced the 34" Commanding Officer of Naval Air Station Kingsville, Captain
Christopher “Chet” Misner.

Captain Misner, Commanding Officer of Naval Air Station Kingsville, stated that he and
his family are very excited to command Naval Air Station Kingsville and ready to be a
part of our community. He looks forward to working with the City of Kingsville in
upcoming endeavors.

Sugar Cox, 215 S. 4™ Street, spoke to the Commission regarding the Junior Firefighters
Explorer Program. He stated that he looked into the program when he was 9 years old
just to find out that you had to be 14 years of age. He is now 13 years old and is one
month shy from turning 14. He recently visited Fire Station to gather information he
would need to join the Junior Firefighters Explorer Program. He was told that the
program is no longer in existence due to lack of participation. He is asking the
Commission to look into reinstating the program so those who would like to be a part of it

Page 2 of 8 - JUNE 24, 2013



can join. He feels that the program would help young teenagers stay focused and out of
trouble and would teach them all about becoming a firefighter.

Mayor Fugate asked Mr. Cox what grade he was in. Mr. Cox stated that he was in the 7"
grade.

Commissioner Leubert asked when he would be turning 14 years old and asked if he
had friends that would be interested in this program. Mr. Cox stated that his birthday is
July 27™ further stated that he has a few friends that are interested in the program.

Mayor Fugate asked Mr. Cox to get with Vince Capell, City Manager and Joey Reed,
Fire Chief regarding possibly reinstating the program. Mayor Fugate read a proclamation
for Pauline Gonzales Munoz who turned 100 years old.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items *
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Mr. Jon Everest of 610 S. 18" Street has lived in Kingsville since 2010 and is a student
of Texas A&M University-Kingsville. He stated that he would like to speak with regards
to the canopy located on 6™ Street. He stated that he has seen the proposal for conduit
and electricity to be installed at the canopy for a cost of $2,500. He further stated that
he would like to see a counter proposal for solar panels or wind turbine to be installed
on the canopy. He further stated that the purpose of the canopy is to become an
activity area which can become appealing to college students as weil as the
community.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following ifems are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, andfor it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All ifterns will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission wilf vote on alf motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Mayor Fugate asked for a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to approve the consent agenda items as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Pecos, Pena, Leubert, Fugate voting “FOR".

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2012-2013 Budget of the State Forfeiture Fund and Kingsville Law Enforcement
Fund for the purchase of vehicles and equipment for the Police Department.
(Director of Finance.}

2. Motion to approve resolution authorizing collection fee in the amount of 30%
of debts and accounts receivable such as unpaid fines, fees, court costs,
forfeited bonds, and restitution ordered paid by a municipal court serving the

Page 3 of 8 - JUNE 24, 2013




city, and amounts in cases inh which the accused has failed to appear: 1) as
promised under subchapter A, Chapter 543, Transportation Code, or other law;

2) in compliance with a lawful written notice to appear issued under Article
14.06(b), Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, or other law; 3) in compliance with a
lawful summons issued under Article 15.03(b), Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure; 4) in compliance with a lawful order of a court serving the city; or 5)
as_specified in a citation, summons, or other notice authorized by section
682.002, Transporfation Code, that charges the accused with a parking or
stopping offense, when such debts, accounts receivable and amounts are more
than 60 days past due and have been referred to an attorney or other vendor for
collection; repealing all conflicting resolutions and providing for an effective
date. (City Attorney).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:
VI. Iltems for consideration by Commissioners.*

3. Consider resolution establishing a Kingsville Main Street Downtown Plan
for the City of Kingsville, Texas. (Tourism Director).

Bob Trescott, Tourism Director, stated that this is a downtown work plan which is
produced yearly since 2011. This plan was brought before the City Commission in
July, 2012 and was updated and discussed at the Commission Goal Setting Retreat in
May, 2013. He further stated that the city desires to preserve, redevelop and revitalize
the Kingsville Historic Downtown District. The City has adopted a Master Plan in 2008
that endorses such preservation, redevelopment and revitalization. The Kingsville Main
Street Program and Kingsville Historic Downtown Association are partnering with each
other and with City departments and boards on projects and programs that advance
downtown district preservation, redevelopment and revitalization. After comprehensive
research and studies of existing physical and market conditions and possible future
trends, a comprehensive Downtown Plan has been prepared. This plan was developed
with the purpose of reviewing the background, enumerating guiding principles,
providing a strategic framework and listing projects and programs that advance
downtown district preservation, redevelopment and revitalization. Staff is requesting
that the Kingsville Main Street Downtown Plan be accepted and approved by the City
Commission.

Commissioner Leubert stated that this plan is a well put together plan which has great
ideas, but if Commission authorize and establish this downtown plan, does this mean
that the City is definitely doing every item listed on this plan or can it be changed.

Mr. Trescott stated that this plan is a work in progress plan that will change from time
to time.

Commissioner Leubert stated that there are things listed in the plan that Commission
may not feel that they are ready for or may not want it done at all. She further stated
that the plan as a whole is a good plan but would recommend some changes.

Mr. Capell stated that any item listed on the plan, would require Commission approval
before work could be done.

Commissioner Leubert stated that she would like to see timelines for some of these
projects. Mayor Fugate stated that he agrees with Commissioner Leubert with regards
to timelines.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to approve the resolution establishing a
Kingsville Main Street Downtown Plan for the City of Kingsville, second by

Page 4 of 8 - JUNE 24, 2013



Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Pena, Leubert, Pecos, Fugate voting “FOR".

4. Consider resolution authorizing City Manager to _enter into an_Interlocal
Agreement for Cooperative Purchasing of Goods, Products andior Services
between_the City of Kingsville and the City of Bedford, Texas. (Director of

Purchasing and [T}.

Mr. David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director, stated that this item authorizes an interlocal
agreement for cooperative purchasing with the City of Bedford. Chapter 271.1002
Subchapter F of the Local Government Code, and the Interlocal Cooperation Act,
791.001 allow cities to enter into agreements with each other to purchase goods and
services. Chief Reed is interested in purchasing nomex shirts and pants through GST
Public Safety. A substantial discount can be obtained by using the purchasing contract
in place from the City of Bedford. The City of Bedford is in agreement with the City of
Kingsville using their contract and has provided us with an interlocal agreement. There
is no specific financial impact of the interlocal agreement itself.

Commissioner Pecos asked if this would allow us to be a part of the Coop.

Mr. Mason stated that it would and it's operated by the City of Bedford and have
around fifty cities involved in this.

Commissioner Leubert commended Mr. Mason and Chief Reed for their work.

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to approve resolution as presented,
second by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR".

5. Consider authorizing staff to move forward with improvements for Phase 1
of the Downtown Pavilion Improvement Project. {Director of Purchasing and IT).

Mr. Mason stated that the Tourism staff started developing estimates in quote for some
work at the pavilion. Staff is providing estimates of work to include grading, clearing,
and a concrete slab; power washing, prep and touch up painting to the structure,
electrical and construction of a dumpster enclosure. He further stated that we will work
with local contractors to ensure maximum value for the dollar expenditures for this
project. Its value to the community far outweighs the dollar expenditures. Along with
the basic estimate amount of $47,985.75, there are several vendors requesting
payment form the original project totaling $2,105 bringing the subtotal to $50,083.75.
He further stated that a ten percent contingency fee of $5,006.38, total project is
estimated to be $55,070.13. These monies will be provided through a budget
amendment.

Commissioner Leubert stated that she would like for staff to look into the cost for solar
panels for the canopy.

Mr. Capeli stated that the pavilion is a small piece of this project that staff is working on
at this time. He further stated that he has asked staff to create a team that would assist
in making decisions on this particular project.

Commissioner Leubert asked if a motion is made to approve this item, does this mean
the City is required to do the items listed or can they be changed.

Mayor Fugate stated that staff would need Commission approval prior to any project
being done.

Mr. Capell stated that there is a budget amendment and once Commission approves
this budget amendment, staff is not required to get further approval from the
Commission.

Page 5 of 8 - JUNE 24, 2013



Motion made by Commissioner Pena to authorize staff to move forward with
improvements for Phase 1 of the Downtown Pavilion Improvement Project,
second by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Pecos, Pena, Leubert, Fugate voting “FOR?”.

6. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2012-2013
Budget of the General Fund for improvements to the City of Kingsville
Downtown Pavilion. (Director of Finance).

Mr. Mark Rushing, Finance Director, stated that this item is an introduction item
amending the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 budget of the general fund for improvements to
the downtown pavilion.

Mayor Fugate stated that there is a surplus of $140,000 left from last year that staff
may want to use on certain projects.

introduction item only.

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances by amending Chapter lll, Article 7, Personnel Policies,
Section 1 Classification and Compensation Plan to add the position of
Accounting Supervisor and Landfill Foreman to the Compensation and
Classification Plan for Fiscal Year 2012-2013. (Director of Human Resources).

Ms. Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director, stated that the item before them is
an introduction item to amend the current City of Kingsville Classification and
Compensation Plan for Fiscal year 2012-2013 by adding a position title of Accounting
Supervisor to the Finance Department. With the current vacancy of one of the
Accountant Il positions, it is proposed to create an Accounting Supervisor instead of
filling the existing titled vacancy. The financial impact for the Accounting Supervisor
position for an estimated 7 pay periods in current fiscal year is $5,721.28 in wages
plus benefits of $2,365.44 for a total of $8,086.72. The cost will be absorbed by the
current department budget. The change would also add a position title of Landfill
Foreman to the position allotted to the Public Works Department. With the current
vacancy of the Equipment Operator Il position, it is proposed to create a Landfill
Foremen instead of filling the existing titted vacancy. The financial impact for the
Landfill Foreman position for an estimated 7 pay periods in current fiscal year of
$1,355.80 in base wages plus benefits of $815.58 for a total of $2,171.38. The cost will
be absorbed by the current department budget.

Commissioner Pecos asked if there was an increase with the two positions being
created.

Ms. Gonzales stated that for this fiscal year it would be absorbed but next year there
will be an increase in the budget.

Commissioner Pena asked if the Accounting Supervisor position was a new position.

Ms. Gonzales stated that by not filling the Accounting Il position, they are able to
create the Accounting Supervisor position.

Mayor Fugate asked why staff is choosing to do this at this time.

Mr. Capell responded that with the turnover in the Finance Department, it is a
challenge to get qualified personnel that will stay with the City of Kingsville for a longer
period of time.

introduction item only.

8. Consider resolution approving cooperation with the Steering Committee of
Cities served by AEP TCC to review AEP Texas Central Company’s requested

Page 6 of 8 - JUNE 24, 2013




approval of an adjustment to its energy efficiency cost recovery factor; hiring
legal and consulting services to negotiate with the company and direct any
necessary litigation and appeals (with all costs paid by the utility); finding that
the meeting at which this resolution is passed is open to the public as required
by law; requiring legal notice of this resolution to legal counsel. {City Attorney).

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve this resolution, second by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR".

Mayor Fugate asked if there was no objection from Commission and staff, he would
like to discuss agenda item #12 prior to going into agenda item #9. No objections were
made by Commission or staff.

12. Consider condemnation order for 1229 E. Avenue B, Kingsville, Texas.
{Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mr. Robert Isassi, Director of Planning and Development Services, stated that with
reference to property owners Mr. & Mrs. Francisco Resendez, request for rescinding a
building condemnation order for their building located at 1229 E. Ave. B. The property
was approved for condemnation during a Commission meeting May 28, 2013. Since
this ruling, Mr. & Mrs. Resendez are appealing the condemnation based on their belief
that the building is able to be repaired. They have further assured the City of their
commitment to address all of the deficiencies found in the City Official’s Property
Condition Report. The City Official has since re-evaluated the building and found it o
remain out of compliance and agrees that the building is able to be repaired. The City
Official has listed building’s exterior and interior deficiencies in further detail below. In
meeting with Mr. & Mrs. Resendez on June 18", 2013, they have assured the City that
they will address all of the building's exterior deficiencies to meet the City's
requirements within 60 days. The exterior deficiencies and City's Code requirements
are as follows, yard condition is fair. City requires mow, trim and weeds the yard. The
exterior wall is in pocr condition with parts of insulation and interior drywall exposed.
City requires new siding on all sides of the exterior wall. The roof is structurally sound
but a section of the roof is missing and shingles need to be replaced. City requires new
roof covering. The building does not have any window or door trim, soffit paneis, or
fascia boards. City requires installation following completion of the siding. Following
the exterior work, Mr. & Mrs. Resendez have assured the City that they will address
the interior deficiencies before the expiration of the building permit. The permit will be
immediately applied for if the Commission agrees to rescind the condemnation. The
interior deficiencies with the City's requirements are as follows, interior walls and
ceiling are open with no drywail. City requires new drywall and electrical outlets on
interior walls to meet City Codes. Plumbing missing, city requires the installation of
working plumbing. At this time, no utilities are currently connected, city requires
installation of electricity and water services before a Certificate of Occupancy can be
granted. Following the Commission’s meeting, if rescinded, Mr. Resend will then
reapply for the building permit with aforementioned timetable assurances.
Furthermore, if the Commission agrees to rescind Mr. Resendez building
condemnation, our Public Works Department will need to return to the property to
reconnect the sewer and water taps. It is staff's recommendation that we afford Mr.
Resendez the opportunity to address these issues based on his assurances that he
will deliver the exterior repairs within sixty (60) days from the issuance of a huilding
permit. If the exterior is not addressed within sixty (60) day limit, the City and Mr. &
Mrs. Resendez have agreed that we can begin the condemnation process and revoke
the existing permit.

Page 7 of 8 - JUNE 24, 2013



Commissioner Leubert thanked staff for working together with property owner in trying
to salvage this property.

Mayor Fugate state that citizens also need to keep up with their property,
Mr. Frank Resendez stated that the City has not cleaned up his property.

Mayor Fugate responded that neither did the property owner of this location. He further
commented to Mr. Resendez that he was speaking.out of order. Mr. Resendez had the
opportunity to speak on behalf of this item during public comments and chose not to.

Mr. Resendez stated that he thought he was going to have the opportunity to speak
while the item was presented.

Mayor Fugate again commented to Mr. Resendez that he was out of order and
therefore not to speak any further.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to rescind the condemnation order for
1229 E. Avenue B, second by Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed
and approved by the following vote, Pecos, Pena, Leubert, Fugate voting “FOR”.

9. _Executive Session: Executive Session pursuant to Section 551.071, Texas
Government Code, Consultation with Attorney Exception, the City Commission
shall convene in executive session to seek legal advice from the City Attorney
regarding a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body
under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional conduct of the State Bar of
Texas clearly conflicts with this chapter. (City Attorney).

Mayor Fugate announced the Executive Session and convened into Executive
Session at 6:52 p.m.

The Commission reconvened into regular session at 7:25 p.m.

10. Consider possible action in Mendoza v. City of Kingsville case. {City

Attorney).

No discussion or action taken.

11. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2012-2013
Budget of the General Fund for Legal Department Professional Services.
{Director of Finance).

Mr. Rushing stated that this is an introduction item only. The request for additional
funds for two matters are being handled by outside counsel.

Introduction item only.
VIl. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 7:27 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Page 8 of 8 - JUNE 24, 2013



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



TO: Mayor and City Commission

THROUGH: Vincent Capell, City Manager

FROM: Robert G. Isassi, P.E., Director of Planning & Development Services
SUBJECT: Special Use Permit Request

DATE: June 27, 2013

This is a request from a local business owner to approve a Special Use Permit to allow for the
operation of a sports bar/club business at the northeast corner of the Wild Horse Mall. The site
is currently unoccupied but was previously utilized as a furniture store. Multiple commercial
businesses utilize the surrounding suites with a church and school across E. Carlos Truan Blvd.
and the back of a residential zone to the west. The applicant will be renting the suite wherein
the proposed sports bar/club business will be used.

Per Land Use Chart in Appendix A in the City Ordinance, a Special Use Permit is required for a
sports bar/club in a “C2” Retail District, which is what the land is currently zoned.

The Planning and Zoning Commission reviewed and approved the special use permit by a 4-3
vote on June Zﬁth, 2013. In the meeting, there were some concerns on its proximity to a movie
theater, church, and a charter school. Four citizens spoke to the commission and stated that
were concerned about patrons feaving the parking lot inebriated and intermingling with movie
patrons. They were also concerned about its proximity to a church and school. The business
owner stated that the only business entrance/exit was outside of the mall so that wandering
mall traffic would be separated. During the meeting, a commission member stated that the
owner has a proven history of abiding to all laws and regulations and noted that the business is
not a detriment to adjacent businesses.

The proposed Special Use Permit is in harmony with the general purpose, goals, objectives and
standards of the adopted City’s Master Plan. Its use will not be detrimental the existing
adjacent uses or to uses permitted generally in the zoning district in which the proposed



conditional use is to be located. The use will not generate traffic volumes or change the types of
vehicles existing or anticipated in the surrounding area.

Staff recommends that the Special Use Permit be conditionally approved based on the
following conditions:

1. The only uses authorized by this Special Use Permit other than the permitted “C2” Retail
District uses is as a sports bar/club.

2. This Special Use Permit is good for the duration of the business from the date of this
ordinance unless:

a. the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in Condition 1, or
b. any other conditions have not been complied with, or
c. thereis a change in ownership of the business.

3. The applicant shall obtain all required licenses for operating the business and permits
for buitding, fire and health thereby meeting all adopted codes to operate said business,
and shall cooperate with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation inspections, in
order to maintain compliance with state and city regulations for the operation of a
sports bar/club.



ORDINANCE NO. 2013-

ANMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT AT 1601 S. HWY 77, SUITE P (KINGSVILLE INDUSTRIAL PARK
2,LOT 14.84 AC TRACT) FOR A SPORTS BAR/CLUB; AMENDING THE
CORPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM
THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; FPROVIDING FOR
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Leon Garcia, for amendment to the
zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
June 26, 2013, during a meeting of the Planning Commission, and on Monday, July 8,
2013, during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Commission Chambers, at City Hall,
in the City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning Commission by a 4-3 vote APPROVED the
requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and
a Special Use Permit is granted for a sports bar/club on the premises known as 1601 S.
Hwy. 77, Suite P (the northeast corner of Wildhorse Crossing Mall), Lot 14.84 AC Tract,
Kingsville Industrial Park 2, as more specifically describe on site plan attached as Exhibit
A

SECTION 2. That the Special Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject the
following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “C2" Retail District uses is as a sports bar/club.

2. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from
the date of this ordinance unless (a) the property is not being used for the purpose
outlined in Condition 1, or (b) any other conditions have not been complied with, or (c)
there is a change in ownership of the business.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: {(4.1) The applicant shall obtain all required licenses for




operating the business and permits for building, fire and health thereby meeting all adopted
codes to operate said business, and shall cooperate with all annual fire safety, heaith, and
sanitation inspections, in order to maintain compliance with state and city regulations for
the operation of a sports bar/club. .

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of

Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville. Codification is not
required.

INTRODUCED on this the 8th day of July , 2013.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __22nd _ day of July , 2013.
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Agenda Item %2

Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
and CITY COMMISSION :

by the Planning & Development Services Department, Planning Division
City of Kingsville, Texas

Regquest: APPROVAL OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW FOR A SPORTS BAR/CLUB AT
1601 S. Hwy 77, SUITE P.
Petitioner and Agent: Leon Garcia

Date of P&Z Hearing: June 26, 2013

Comprehensive Plan Land Use: Low Density Residential
Existing Zoning Classification: C-2 Retail District
Adjacent Zoning: North & South: C-2 Retail District

East: AG Agricultural District
West: R-1 Single Family District

EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE
Transportation: Senator Carlos Truan Blvd- Local
Hwy 77- Local
Community Facilities: Services Provided .
Capital Improvements: Services Provided
Fire Station Proximity: Within two and two half miles
100 Year Flood Plain: The property is not within a floodplain

EXHIBITS PRESENTED

e Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances {present at the meeting)
e City of Kingsville Master Plan (present at meeting)

e Site map

¢ Aenal Photo

e Mailing list of owners within 200 feet

BACKGROUND AND HISTORY

The petitioner is requesting a special use permit to allow the operation of a sports bar/club business. The
suite is currently unoccupied but historically has been utilized as a furniture store. Multiple commercial
businesses utilize the surrounding suites. The applicant will be renting the suite wherein the proposed
sports bar/club business will be housed.

FIELD INSPECTION AND PERTINENT DATA .

The site is located near the intersection of US Hwy 77 and Carlos Truan Blvd. The proposed site to be
occupied by a sports bar/club totaling 3800 square feet. The applicant states he will make significant repairs
to rehabilitate the existing suite, if apnproved.

Pertaining to the business, staff has determined the special use permit will be the best route for allowing this
type of use as it prevents spot zoning or the potential creation of future incompatible uses. Little to no
impact will be made on adjacent residential uses. Stafl would recommend that a condition be placed on the




Leon Garcia- 1601 S. Hwy 77 Suite P X Page 2
Located at the Intersection of US Hwy 77 and Senator Carlos Truan Bivd June 26, 2013

special use permit to ensure the expiration of the special use permit upon transfer of title, cessation of the
business by the current owner/applicant.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION
In general, the Planning & Zoning Commission shall consider the following factors when making a
recommendation on the Special Use Permiit request:

1. The proposed special use permit is in harmony with the general purpose, goals, objectives and standards
of the adopted city master plan;

2 The use will not be detrimental to existing adjacent uses or (o uses permitted generally in the zoning
district in which the proposed conditional use is to be located,

3 The use will not generate volumes and/or types of vehicular traffic that will be hazardous to or conflict
with the existing or anticipated traffic in the surrounding area; and

4. The proposed use meets the height, area and design standards established in the zoning district.

Staff recommends Conditional Approval of this request with the following findings:

i. To avoid spot zoning for a commercial properiy within a residential neighborhood, this special use
permit shall expire should the approved special use cease, or in the case of a change in ownership.

The business shall obtain all required licenses and permits for the planned construction activity and
improvements, thereby meeting all adopted codes to operate said business.

W)

And with the following findings:

1. The proposed special use permit is in harmony with the general purpose, goals, objectives and standards
of the adopted city master plan;

7 The use will not be detrimental to existing adjacent uses or o uses permitted generally in the zoning
district in which the proposed conditional use is to be located;

3. The use will not generate volumes and/or types of vehicular traffic that will be hazardous to or conflict
with the existing or anticipated traffic in the surrounding area; and

4. The proposed use meets the height, area and design standards established in the zoning district.

Prepared by: ?’éﬁ /Z( E,_; r=y )

Robert G. Tsassi, P.E. N —
Director of Planning & Development-Services




JUN-17-2013(MON) 03:23 Durrill Properties  (FAX)361 334 2012 p.002/002

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
- MASTER APPLICATION
PROPERTY INFORMATON: (Pleaze PRINT or TYPE)

e
Project Address Ma 0! S wa-i M1 SUJS_ Nearast Intersaction Sgu,éy; (;Mo; Tm-.{jgm', i

(Proposed) Subdivision Neme____ /A Lot Block _
Lepal Description: thﬁéviﬂt Thno, Pavk 2 : Lot 14.?‘/ AL de‘; [&J:'fa(lmrsa gns&mg}i'ﬁ?’ff
Existing Zoning Dasipnation . 2 Euture Land Use Plen Dasignetion C 2.

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent Leon é\ AVELA Phone 34(-114-J01 & FAX

Emall Addrass (for projact corespondence only): _0 271 leo ) & mas | .car~

Mslling ‘Address_iﬁ 233 lawis ciy___ K nasy fille State TA Zip 18363
Property Ownar_Dyvri}| Praprebes LTB Phons 36l g5 - CESTFAX '
Email Address (for project correspandznce anly): E'«'JE{ G 2 Duvnll propa rhy Co
Malling Address 742 WEM (At ity Uorkdvwn  swte_ T zip_ 1 6

[Select approprists procass for which approval Is sought. Attach completad checklists with this application. ]

____Annexatlon Request..........c...c..ca ND Fee __ Prelinlingry Plat........ccooven e FB8 VBARS
___ Administisive Appeal (ZBA)..........5250.00  ___ TFinal Pisl...coocern e vt eene: Fo8 Varios
___ Comp. Pien Amendment Request... .. 250.00 —_Minor Plat.......cccc.coivnmneene - §100.00
____Re-z0oning Requesl........c.ceveeenee . $250.00 e Replat. s 8 256.00
V7 SUP(REgueIRENEWsl. ... $250.00  ____VACAUAG PIGL...oor o § 5000
____Zoning Varlancs Request (ZBA)........§ 260,00 ___ Doveiopment Plal..... ...............5 100.00
. PUDReQUBEL..........o.oovnrenrine.. 5 25000 ____Subdivision Varianca Raquast....$ 25.00 ea.

Pu‘euu provide a baslc description of the proposed projact: -Hul_ Vzlou.. D ¥ o€
Clob Lo Cupla Tre Qrom B30 SHydq +o (ol S Hey T,
Suive P located I Ha Novthesst Corner af Wildhosa crossine

| hereby certiy that | am iha awnar and/or duly authorzad agent of the owner far the purpases of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application antd knaw the same lo ba true and
correct. If any of ihe informatiop-provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval may ba

revoked.
- Dats, (; -~ /O

Applicant's Slgnalure: %

m% Property Owner(s) Sigqalura- ' 4505 Iy osta: (7~ 7 A3
" | Accepled by: A V Date: fb—w— ’ 3
L

200 4 G908 G6G T8E 0N K¥d s{{1asBuLy Jo £110 W4 GE:S0 [84/E10L/PI/NAT



“aU] ‘voneLWoINY BRL DIOIA AQ WdOL:0LZ) £102/90/90 (PRlUG 9180 | Asenuep (esiiddy jo 81eq eAII3H3 L jo | ebed

0 0ZT'ETT
oN__ TTZEZE 00k 02262E 08' S 0000°0E+'8¥9 b4 L
fav N TvASSoHD 3 ENOTSNIWId . ROTLdE0S3a #1
: 2 ] 900000k, <+ - -LBESIAANS:
. T e T x40 A VETCE T Geigges | pyEsisTTTTTTTT THGGEINACD L
g 00'L %00L %001 %00 %00L %001 o gl 6geL 000 0000GHY | 3LTHONOD NOD
0 00°L %00k %00k %00k %00L %00k 5 gggl egeL 1000 0005 ' AN 3 000 9NIgvol HMo0d
0 O0'L %001 %00} %00L %00l 004 5 eeet oest b 000 0099 /AN 4 DISVE ADONYD VN
a 00’0 %Q0L %00L %004 %001 %00 5 6esl egel  + 000 0'92§ /AN d SIEVEADONYD  INO
0 00l %00L %00L %00L %00L %00L ., 5 6ggl 6gek L 000 0918, AN 3 DSV AJONVD  LND
0 00} 0t oogzos  H egsl  eeer b 000 A negy E| vady NIyl YW

oA TTONCD IPNEEE] vauv oans/ssy 0 QHLIW NOILde53d adAL )

T .,_._"_n___.__mz_w._\aoou,_oor,f .. LeesaaNs!
’ paL/pSL/OM  DNI SHYOLIQSND vesee  LGBLIBZIZ)
- 2157912/ OM g1y380d 4 WATIW vene 1002/10/90
&3 it QANIGAEA. - - /HOLNVEO  3Omd. 1d ERVES
v o
q v 0 MBS 0L0Z/60/70

v 0 - M® S 0102/30/50
d 1S ¥3dv Liwx3d  3dAl Liwy¥ad Laansst
< L BLIINNSd ONITHNG _ S

®
© %l_ fiird .
A LIN

1997 OL 9HD ToA ON 2302 504 — Oor €L/8/8

L st

™ EV/ZIG W Wad SdNI NLS 2 ZvD NdO 140 aay
£1. HOd — OF EL/B/S £4/2/8 W1 ¥3d (T4 NO
3TvA IROINI I3S) INTVA dWil L1 €L HO4 sYdYaRR
e o , NOSYIY L3
mt « 6] 31vd dsSNI LXaN ONINO;
£10Z/20/60 31¥A dSNI LSY] S6IOOV AYOR
£10Z  HA ‘Hddy 1Sv] AHdYEDO O,
N . 1 “dddy 1SV SalLITL
(SNOLL N o 2 ] CIRMENED . Y
08528 = ANTvA 0355358V 1505 ‘QOHLIW TVA HddV snlk
0 - 55071 d¥2 SH . 1§TYOV 443
g o, : z61010L000018E
0g5'gz8 = INTvA Q3SIvaddY oorevl STV £g.824 :ZQ1 /Y v
0 - 8501 ALIAILONAON . .
A %00L  ASM \ %00°001 _
gge'ses = IMTTYA LI %4001 S poies xﬂ.m%ssm_.ﬂm%m\m diHSHINMO pe'rl STHOY (ONISSOYD ISHOHATIN
e ——— %00t MO , | ovel OV pE L 10T 'Z Hvd ONIL ITIASS i
ozezE 4+ LIMHEYIN ONY 400} o 09 IDIANIS ? TvddY XVL dOYd % \ZLLb uondiiaseq _mn._
09£'Z0G SLNIWIAOHNI %o0L  0¥D L Q11 $311H3d0ud THENg a1 H3NMO LBBL/ZO/Y0 o £8187 Al¥ILOH
e W eeiin C e £ LoZ NOLYWHOENITYSIVHL dVIA HELOHdT o TE , S IHIMLSIaVSIvEddY ALNNOD ©uaAgaT




Wild Horse Crossing Mall

34402 cofone.

2 Wild Horse Crossing Mall
[ 1200 ft buffer
[ 15Surrounding Properties

4005386

0 a0

e — 1

180 360

I

Lil

abzd4

Drawn By:Sharam Santiltan

DISCLAIMER
THIS MAP 15 FOR ViSUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATICGHN ON THIS SHEET MAY

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

l.ast Update: 6/6/2013

CONTAIN INACCURAGIES OR ERRORS.

THE CITY GF KINGSVILLE IS NOT 200 East Kleberg

Note:

RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 13 USED FOR ANY DESIGH,
CONSTRUCTION, PLAMNIMNG, BUILOING.
CR ANY CTHER PURPOSE.

Kingsville, Texas 78363
Office: 361-595-8005 .
Fay: 1R 1.505.8025




Scope of work

. The purpose and scope of work is the relocation of Club La Cupula Inc. {dba The
Silver Spur) from 3430 S Hwy 77 to 1601 S Hwy 77, Suite P located in the Northeast
comer of the Wildhorse Mail. Number of employees is 16 with 7 full time and 11
part-time and hours of operation are Mon-Sun 5 till 2

The new site will require the following renovations:

a. Construction of new ADA compliant restrooms and mop sink.

b. Construction of a new permanent bar-top and storage closet.
See attached page 5 for layout and configuration.

See page 3

See page 2
See page 3

n/a

nfa

Current. Page 3

Current.

. Current. Page 2
. nfa

. See page 3

. See page 3

. Current. Page 3
. Seepage 3

. See page 3












wtibd

oy

Er

(o) bk 680

BT e dogen

g

173 16 {Open)
e/

£
BBV

3685 5q.L.
Lo

Bonus

590" X T4

K

paty teg

121 T16”

~
%
.

Storage Area
a%lﬂu&
1590 x 124"
185 39.1
o

ubibl










CITY OF KINGSVILLE

June 28, 2013

Leon Garcia

Club LA Cupula, Inc.
3430 S. Hwy 77
Kingsville, TX 78363

Mr. Garcia,

After performing the research and physical inspection you requested for the
property at 1601 S. Hwy 77 Suite P, Engineering Department has concluded that the
property in question has met all distance requirements as established by State codes and
City Ordinance ORD-2004-20. The re-location of the Silver Spur has exceeded City
Ordinance ORD-2004-20 by 917.18 feet from front main entrance of establishment to
church main entrance as described and mentioned in ordinance mentioned above. Should
you have any questions regarding this issue, please feel free to contact me at 595-8005 or
via email at vvalero@cityofkingsville.com.

Best Regards,

Valerie Valero
Graduate Engineer
City of Kingsville Engineering Department



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



ORDINANCE NO._2013-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 BUDGET OF THE GENERAL
FUND FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE DOWNTOWN PAVILION.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for

funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

l.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2012-

2013 budget be amended as foliows:
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase  Decrease
Fund 01 General Fund
Revenue
4-160 City & Co. Services Vacant Lot Clearance 621.10 6,161
4-160 City & Co. Services Demolition Recovery 621.20 37,510
4-160 City & Co. Services Noxious Matter Abatement 621.30 $ 11,401

355,072
Expenditures
5-450.0-712.01 Parks Capital Project 712.01 $ 55,072

$ 55,072

[To budget for the improvements to the City of Kingsville Downtown Pavilion ]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.



fll.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragranh, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 24t day of June, 2013,

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2013.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #2



ORDINANCE NO.2013-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING
CHAPTER lll, ARTICLE 7, PERSONNEL POLICIES, SECTION 1 CLASSIFICATION
AND COMPENSATION PLAN TO ADD THE POSITION OF ACCOUNTING
SUPERVISOR AND LANDFILL FOREMAN TO THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE
CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013;
REPLEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING
FORM AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the certain changes are proposed to the City of Kingsville Classification
and Gompensation Plan for FY 2012-2013 are desired so that the plan more accurately
reflects the type of position necessary for the effective operation of departments;

WHEREAS, the requested change is to add the position of Accounting Supervisor, ML4,
and Landfil Foreman, Range 20 to the City of Kingsville Classification and
Compensation Plan for Fiscal Year 2012-2013.

NOW THEREFORE, BE {T ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

L.

THAT Section 3-7-1 Adoption of the Job Classification and Compensation Plan of
Article 7: Personnel Policies of Chapter lil: Administration of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Kingsville, Texas, which adopts by reference the City of Kingsville
Classification and Compensation Plan dated effective as of October 1, 2012 shall be
amended to adopt by reference the revised Classification and Compensation Plan for
FY 2012-2013 to incorporate the changes stated above as per the document attached
hereto.

II.

THAT all Ordinances of parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed
to the extent of such conflict only.

il

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite
intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 24" day of June, A. D., 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , A. D., 2013.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Approved As to Form:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLAN
FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013

Qrdinance Introduced: September 10, 2012 Ordinance Approved: September 17, 2092
Amandment Introduced: June 24, 2092

NON-EXEMPT / NON-CIVIL SERVICE MIN/HOURLY MAX/HOURLY
RANGE 7  Custodian $ 8.38 $11.05
Equipment Service Worker
Library Assistant FT/PT
Maintenance Worker
Plant Helper
Utility Worker

RANGE 8  Animal Control Officer/Kennel Attendant $ 8.57 $11.30
Children’s Services Librarian
Equipment Operator I
Recycling Technician

RANGE 9  Customer Service Representative $ 8.91 $12.04
Municipal Court Deputy Clerk
Reference/Information Librarian

RANGE 10 Circulation Librarian $ 9.32 $12.15
Technician Services Assistant

RANGE 11  Pump Operator $ 9.75 $12.87

RANGE 12 Inventory Clerk $10.21 $13.32
Information and Technology Librarian

RANGE 13 - $10.67 $13.77

RANGE 14 Accountant | $11.17 $14.28

Customer Billing Specialist
Engineering Technician
Equipment Operator IT

(IS Technician

Meter Reader Technician
Telecommunications Operator

RANGE 15 Administrative Assistant | $11.66 $14,78

RANGE 16 Lead Telecommunications Operator $12.21 $15.87



RANGE 17

RANGE 18

RANGE 19

RANGE 20

RANGE 21

RANGE 22

Accountant I1

Administrative Assistant II
Assistant Library Administrator
Equipment Operator III
Maintenance Technician
Water/Wastewater Operator
Welder/Fabricator

Lab Technician
Legal Assistant/Paralegal

Code Enforcement Qfficer

Meter Reader Foreman
Wastewater Construction Foreman
Wastewater Plant Foreman
Landfill Foreman

City Marshal
Crime Scene Specialist
Health Inspector I

Building Inspector
City Marshal — Senior
Health Inspector II

OTHER POSITIONS

Probationary Firefighters (0-12 months)
Probationary Police Officers (0-12 months)

$12.79

$13.36

$14.00

$14.64

$17.17

$17.84

$13.52
$13.50

$15.89

$16.46

$17.11

$18.14

$20.78

$21.89

$13.52
$17.80



CLASSIFICATION PLAN
EXEMPT LEVEL SALARY PLAN
FY 2012-2013

BEGINNING BEGINNING
MIN MAX
EXECUTIVE OFFICER -1 $ 91,350 $121,800
City Manager

EXECUTIVE OFFICER -2 $ 76,125 $ 98,455
City Attorney
Municipal Court Judge

MANAGEMENT LEVEL -1 $ 60,900 $ 91,350
Fire Chief

Finance Director

Police Chief

Public Works Director/City Engineer

Planning & Development Services Director

MANAGEMENT LEVEL -2 $ 46,183 $ 78,155
Assistant City Attorney

Human Resources Director

Purchasing and Technology Director

Tourism Services Director

MANAGEMENT LEVEL - 3 $ 40,600 $ 68,005
Accounting Manager

Assistant Public Works Director

City Marshal (Commander)

Health Director

Library Director

Risk Manager

$ 35,525 $ 55,825

City Marshal - (Assistant Commander)
City Secretary

Coliection's Manager

Community Appearance Supervisor
Downtown and Volunteer Manager
Engineering Technician

Garage Supervisor

Information System Technician
Landfill Supervisor

Municipal Court Manager
Sanitation Supervisor

Street Supervisor

Wastewater Supervisor

Water Production Supervisor

Water Supervisor



FY 12-13

PAY RANGE
Year

7

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

*Note: +/1 cent(s) due fo rounding

A
TEMP

$8.51

$8.70

$8.91

$9.32

$9.75

$10.21

$10.67

$11.17

$11.66

$12.21

$12.79

$13.36

$14.00

$14.64

$17.17

$17.84

B

New Hire

$8.87

$9.07

$9.33

$9.67

$10.15

$10.60

$11.05

$11.55

$12.06

$12.67

$13.18

$13.74

$14.38

$15.42

$17.43

$18.54

C
1

$9.22

$9.59

$9.75

$10.02

$10.53

$10.99

$11.44

$11.94

$12.44

$13.12

$13.56

$14.13

$14.78

$15.81

$18.03

$19.13

3

$9.58

$9.94

$10.18

$10.37

- §10.91

$11.38

$11.83

$12.33

$12.84

$13.58

$13.96

$14.51

$15.15

$16.19

$18.63

$19.74

$9.93

$10.29

$10.60

$10.73

$11.31

$11.77

$12.22

$12.72

$13.23

$14.04

$14.34

$14.92

$15.55

$16.59

$19.22

$20.34

10

$10.28

$10.65

$11.02

$11.07

$11.70

$12.16

$12.61

$13.10

$13.61

$14.49

$14.74

$15.31

$15.94

$16.97

$19.62

$20.74

15

$10.64

$10.99

$11.44

$11.46

$12.09

$12.54

$12.99

$13.50

$14.00

$14.96

$15.11

$15.69

$16.34

$17.36

$20.01

$21.12

20

$10.99

$11.35

$11.88

$11.91

$12.47

$12.93

$13.39

$13.91

$14.39

$15.42

$15.50

$16.08

$16.72

$17.75

$20.39

$21.52

23

$11.22

$11.47

$12.04

$12.15

$12.87

$13.32

$13.77

$14.28

$14.78

$15.87

$15.89

$16.46

$17.11

$18.14

$20.78

$21.89



HOURLY CHART

STEP A -  City discretion for part-time and temporary positions.

STEP B- New Hire — Orientation Period

STEP C -  Step following completion of one (1) year of employment.

STEPD- Step for eligible employees with three (3) years of current uninterrupted City
service.

STEP E -  Step for eligible employees with six (6) years of current uninterrupted City service.

STEP F-  Step for eligible employees with ten (10) years of current uninterrupted City
service.

STEP G -  Step for eligible employees with fifteen (15) years of current uninterrupted City
service.

STEP H- Step for eligible employees with twenty (20) years of current uninterrupted City
service.

STEPI-  Step for eligible employees with twenty-five (25) years of current uninterrupted
City service.

The hourly chart shall be relevant to all full-time non-civil service, non-management employees
maintaining a position in the same range. Part-time employees (less than 32 hours per week)
shall be paid at the beginning hourly rate of the hourly chart or at the federal minimum wage rate,
untless otherwise approved by the City Manager.

CERTIFICATION PAY
HOURLY NON-EXEMPT EMPLOYEES
(EXCLUDES CIVIL SERVICE PERSONNEL)

Hourly personnel in the Solid Waste Management divisions, Water Department, Water
Production Department and Wastewater divisions are eligible for the following certification pay:

Class/Grade/Unit Monthly Per Pay Period Basis *
IorD $ 30.00 $13.85
C $ 40.00 $ 1847
MMorB $ 55.00 $25.39
IMor A $ 85.00 $39.24

* Rounding up one cent on per pay period amounts

MANAGEMENT LEVEL STEP PROGRAM
INCREASE DUE ON ANNIVERSARY DATE OF MANAGEMENT LEVEL POSITION.

15T YEAR 3% 15™ YEAR 2%
3"0 YEAR 3% 20" YEAR 2%
6™ YEAR 3% 25™ YEAR 2%
10™ YEAR 2%

FY 2012-2013
Reprinted 09/20/2012 11:02 a.m.



MEMORANDUM

From
The Human Resources Department

June 13, 2013

To: Mr. Vincent Capell
City Manager
From: Diana Gonzales, SPHR

Human Resources Directo

Subject: Amendment to Classification and Compensation Plan FY 2012-2013
Agenda ltem Information: Part 1 Finance

SUMMARY

The HR office received notification to amend City of Kingsville Classification and Compensation Plan for
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 by adding a position title of Accounting Supervisor {(Management Level 4) to the
positions ailotted the Finance Department. With the current vacancy of one of the Accountant If (Range
17} positions, it is proposed to create an Accounting Supervisor instead of filing the existing titled
vacancy.

The position of Accounting Supervisor shall oversee the three (3) staff Accountants and be in charge of
special revenues/projects. This position shall supervise and participate in the preparation and posting of
adjusting journal entries, balancing and reconciliation of the general ledger and subsidiary accounts
including but not limited to Municipal Court, Utility Billing, Fixed Assets, Building Licenses & Permits,
Purchase Order/Encumbrances, Accounts Payable, Payroll and Accounts Receivable.

Attached is the full job description for this new titled position.
DEPARTMENT STRUCTURE

The Finance Department structure at the beginning of the fiscal year is outlined below with the proposed
changes:

Finance Director — Admin Division
Accounting Manager
Accounting Supervisor
Accountant It — (duties of general ledger and admin})
Accountant Il — (duties of accounts payable)
Accountant il - (duties of payroll)

Collection Manager - Utility Billing Division
Customer Billing Specialist (2)
Customer Service Representatives (2.5)
Meter Reader Foreman (1)

Meter Reader Technician (1)

Municipal Court Manager - Municipal Court Division
Municipal Court Deputy Clerk (2)
Customer Service Representative (.5)

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Fiscal Year 2012-2013 financial impact consists of the difference in the Accountant Il position to the
Accounting Supervisor position for estimated 7 pay periods in current fiscai year of $5,721.28 in base
wages plus benefits of $2,365.44 for a total of $8,086.72. The cost will be absorbed by current
department budget.

Staffing levels remain the same with this proposed change.



RECOMMENDATION

The addition of the job title will change the structure of the Finance — Admin Division to befter streamline
the processes and allow the Finance Director to assign the immediate supervision of the 3 staff
accountants to this new position as well as some of the special revenue/projects.

The Human Resource Department has worked with the Finance Director and City Manager on the
Finance Department structure to create a more efficient department including updating Finance
Administration’s job descriptions.

After discussions with the Finance Department and approval of the City Manager's office to proceed, it is
recommended to amend City of Kingsviile Classification and Compensation Plan for FY 2012-2013 to
create a Management Level 4 position of Accounting Supervisor



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Job Description

Job Title Department Effective Date
Accounting Supervisor Finance May 1, 2013
Reports to: Job Code Salary Range FLSA Status
Accounting Manager ML4 Exempt
Approved by Signature:;

Finance Director

Approved by Signature:

Human Resource Director

ORGANIZATIONAL RELATIONSHIPS

1. Reportsto:  Accounting Manager

2. Directs: Accountant(s)

3. Other: Works closely with all City departments/division and the general public.

ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTION:
Performs routine accounting work: maintains a variety of financial records and prepares statements, reports, and
reconciliations; performs related work as required.

Coordinates department workflow to ensure timely completion of all accounting functions

Prioritizes and allocates work and provides advice, guidance and training to support staff

Recommends and administers policies and procedures

Continuously monitors and evaluates the efficiency and effectiveness of service delivery methods and procedures

Assesses and monitors work foad, administrative and support systems and internal reporting relationships

Provides research and documentation for the completions of annual audit and financial statement preparation

Audits and maintains reconciliation of significant revenue sources (Taxes: property, sales, franchise, hotel/motel,

etc.)

Audits and maintains recongciliations of significant expenditure uses (payroll, electricity, gasoline, purchasing credit

cards, etc.)

9. Participates in the development and administration of the department's annual budget

10. Answers questions and provides information to the public and other departments including financial reporting,
accounts payable and payrolf data

11. Supervises processing of City's Payroll, Accounts Payable and General Ledger

12. Supervises and participates in the preparation/posting, adjusting Journal entries, balancing and reconciliation of the
general ledger and subsidiary accounts inciuding but not limited to Municipal Gourt, Utility Billing, Fixed Assets,
Building Licenses& Permits, Purchase Order/Encumbrances, Accounts Payable, Payroll and Accounts Receivable.

13. Responsible for the City's Fixed Asset program to include posting to subsystems, generating reports, and working
with department on annual physical inventory

14. Assists in the development and modification of internal accounting controls, policies, procedures and practices.

15. Conducts performance evaluations of direct reports and reviews depart staff evaluations.

Noo kLN

®

ADDITIONAL DUTIES:
» Perform other duties as assigned

REQUIRED KNOWIL EDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES:
» Knowledge of governmental accounting principles and practices

» Knowiedge of principles of financial administration, including budgeting and reporting

> Knowledge of methods and applications of computerized accounting

» Knowledge of modern office practices, procedures, methods and equipment

» Proficiency in the use of computers and office software to include Microsoft Office Suite — Word and Excelf
» Ability to communicate effectively, orally and in writing

> Ability fo develop and implement accounting system modifications

¥ Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with internal and external customers



PREFERENCE:
» INCODE software experience

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS:

» Bachelor's degree from an accredited college or university in Accounting or Finance
» Two (2) years experience in accounting, finance or related field

Acceptable Equivalency:
» Any combination of experience, education and skills necessary for the performance of duties

Conditions of Employment:

> High School Diploma or Equivalent

> Possession of Vaiid Driver's License

» Proof of Citizenship and /or eligibility to work in the U.S. legaliy
» Drug Screen

» Background investigation

> City employees are required in the course and scope of their employment to provide services for the benefit of the
general public during emergency situations that threaten the safety of Kingsville citizens. City employees must be
able to work immediately before, during, andfor immediately after an emergency in accordance with the City of
Kingsville Emergency Services Policy No. 881 effective August 28, 2006. '

> City employees are required fo conduct themselves in a professional manner and shall exhibit and extend such
professional conduct appropriate for the circumstances to those with whom they come into contact boih internally and
externally during the performance of their duties. Examples of professional conduct include, but are not limited to,
being communicative, informative, fair, honest and respectful,

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS:

Overall Strength Demands: The following describes the overall strength demand of the functions performed
by the incumbent during a typical workday.

X Sedentary [] Light ] Medium [0  Heavy [] VeryHeavy

Physical Demand Codes: The following describes if the incumbent is expected to exert the following physical
demands during a typical workday and the overall frequency.

Codes for "how often”:

N =No

E = extensive M = moderate | = infrequent A = almost never

(100-70%) (60-30%) {20-10%) (<10%)

Task Code Task Code Task Code | Task Code

1. Standing [ 8. Pushing/Pulling | 11. Crawling A 16. Vision E
2. Siiting E 7. Overhead Work A 12. Bending I 17. Hearing E
3. Walking M 8. Fine Dexterity E 13. Twisting | 18. Talking E
4. Liiting I 9. Kneeling A 14. Climhing A 19. Video Display E
5. Carrying I 10. Crouching A 15. Balancing A 20. Other

Machines, Tools, Equipment and Work Aids:

The essential functions of this position require the daily use of telephone, Fax machine, PC terminal, printer,
calculator, adding machine, copy machine, and various resource materiais.

Environmental Factors:

The essential functions of this position are performed in an office environment.

NOTE: The above statements are intended fo describe the general nafure and level of work performed by an employee in this position. These
statements are not to be construed as an exhaustive fist of all responsibilities, duties, and skifls required of employses in Inis position. This job

descriplion is not an employment agreement, confract agreement, or contract. Management has exclusive right {o alter this job description at any fime
without notice.



MEMORANDUM

From
The Human Resources Department

June 13, 2013

To: Mr. Vincent Capell
City Manager
From: Diana Gonzales, SPHR

Human Resources Director

Subject: Amendment to Classification and Compensation Plan FY 2012-2013
_Agenda ltem Information: Part 2 Public Works — Landfill Division

SUMMARY

The HR office received a request to amend City of Kingsville Classification and Compensaticn Plan for
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 by adding a position title of Landfill Foreman {(Range 20) to the positions aflotted
the Public Works Department. With the current vacancy of the Equipment Operator il (Range 17)
position, itis proposed to create a Landfill Foreman instead of filling the existing titied vacancy.

The position of Landfill Foreman shall be responsibie for the operation of heavy equipment for various
projects and assist in the daily management of the work area while supervising employees in the field.

Attached is the full job description for this new titled position.

DIVISION STRUCTURE
The structure of the Landfill Division of Public Works as of the beginning of the fiscal year is outlined
below with the proposed changes:

Landfill Supervisor
Landfill Foreman

Equipment OperatortH
Equipment Operator Il (5 Full-time) (1 Temporary Part-Time)
Maintenance Worker (1)

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Fiscal Year 2012-2013 financial impact consists of the difference in the Equipment Operator Iil position fo
the Landfill Foreman position for estimated 7 pay periods in current fiscal year of $1,355.80 in hase
wages plus benefits of $815.58 for a total of $2,171.38. The cost will be absorbed by the current division
budget.

Staffing levels remain the same with this proposed change.

RECOMMENDATION

The addition of the job fitle will change the structure of the Landfill Division of Public Works to better
streamiine the operation and allow the Landfill Supervisor to assign the immediate supervision of field
personnel to the Landfill Foreman who is out in the field on a continuous basis.  This will also ailow for
the Landfill Supervisor to concentrate on the overall management of the landfill to include managing the
operating budget and complying with regulatory requirements.

After discussions with the Public Works Department and approval of the City Manager's office to proceed,
it is recommended to amend City of Kingsville Classification and Compensation Plan for FY 2012-2013 to
create a Landfill Foreman (Range 20).



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Job Description

Job Title Department Effective Date
Landfill Foreman Public Works

Reports to: Job Code Salary Range FLSA Status
Landfill Supervisor Range 20 Non-Exempt
Approved by Signature:

Department Director

Approved by Signature:
Human Resource Director

ORGANIZATIONAL RELATIONSHIPS

1. Reportsto:  Landfill Supervisor

2. Directs: Equipment Cperator 1I's and Maintenance Worker(s)
3. Other: N/A

ESSENTIAL .JOB FUNCTIONS:

Definition: Under the direction of the Landfill Supervisor, responsible for the operation of heavy equipment for
various projects and including the placement, compacting and covering of solid waste. Performs other duties as
required for the daily operation of the division.

Essential Job Functions:
1. Operates all applicable heavy equipment to including, but not limited to, landfill compactors, buildozer, motor
graders, hydrautic excavators, backhoes, [oaders, etc.

2. Assists in supervising support personne!

3. Assists in the daily management of daily work area and other operational projects
4. Performs routine preventive maintenance and repairs on equipment

5. May be required to work extended hours and Saturdays

ADDITIONAL DUTIES:

Any other duty as assigned.

REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES:

> Knowledge of mechanical operation of heavy equipment, proper care and knowledge of skillfully and safely using
the equipment.

Ability to keep written records.

Ability to communication orally and in writing

Ability fo establish and maintain effective working relationships with internal and external customers

YVYY

Possession of 2 Commercial Driver's License or ability to obtain within three (3) months

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS:
iy

¥ Three (3) years heavy equipment operator experience

> Class A Solid Waste Certification or a Solid Waste Provisional Class A certification within one (1) year of
employment

Acceptable Equivalency:

»  Any combination of experience, education and skiils necessary for the performance of duties

Conditions of Employment:

High Schoal Diploma or Equivalent

Possession of Valid Driver's License

Satisfactory Driving Record

Proof of Citizenship and /or eligibility to work in the U.S. legally
Physical Examnination;

Crug Screen

Background investigation

YVYVYVVvVYY



> City empioyees are required in the course and scope of their employment to provide services for the benefit of the

general public during emergency situations that threaten the safety of Kingsville citizens. City employees must be
able o work immediately before, during, and/or immediately after an emergency in accordance with the City of
Kingsville Emergency Services Policy No. 881 effective August 28, 2006,

Cily employees are required to conduct themseives in a professional manner and shall exhibit and extend such
professional conduct appropriate for the circumstances to those with whom they come into contact both internaily
and externally during the performance of their duties. Examples of professional conduct include, but are not limited
to, being communicative, informative, fair, honest and respectful.

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS:

Must be able to lift and carry up to 100 pounds; push, pull and/or drag up fo 150 pounds of equipment and /or materials;
climbs, crawls, kneels, squals, stoops, stands, sits, and bends when driving or maintaining equipment; hear and see
clearly when working around equipment or in traffic. Works oufdoors In extreme temperatures and inclement weather
with some exposure to dust, fumes, noise, mechanical, electrical, and chemical hazards while using proper safety
precautions.

|

Sedentary | Light O Medium | Heavy [< Very Heavy

Physical Demand Codes: The following describes if the incumbent is expected to exert the foliowing physical demands
during a typical workday and the averall frequency.

Codes for "how often™

N =No

E = extensive M = moderate | = infrequent A = almost never

(100-70%) (60-30%) (20-10%}) (=10%)

Task Code Task Code Task Code | Task Code

1. Standing M 6. Pushing/Fulling E 11. Crawling M 16. Vision E
2. Sifting E 7. Overhead Work M 12. Bending M 17. Hearing E
3. Waiking M 8. Fine Dexterity E 13. Twisting M 18. Talking E
4, Lifting E 8. Kneeling M 14. Climbing M 19. Video Display {
5. Carrying £ 10. Crouching M 15. Balancing M 20. Other

Machines, Tools, Equipment and Work Aids:

The essential functions of this position require the daily use operation of heavy equipment and utilization of radios,
cell phenes and office equipment.

Environmental Factors:

The essential functions of this position are performed in an indoor and outdoor work environment; in seasonal heat
and cold or adverse weather conditions; and in vehicles.

NOTE: The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work performed by an employee in this
position. These statements are not to be construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities, duties, and skills required of
empioyees in this positior. This job description is not an empioyment agreement, contract agreement, or contract. Management
has exclusive right to alter this job description at any time without notice.




AGENDA ITEM #3



C1TY OF KINGSVILLE
LEGAL DEPARTMENT

P.O. Box 1458, Kingsville Texas 78364 Phone: 361-595-8016 Fax: 361-592-4696

Date: June 19, 2013
To: City Commission Members
From: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney &=

Re: Budget Amendment for Professional Services

The professional services budget for the Legal Department this year was
approved for $26,000. Two matters being handled by outside counsel
(arbitration and Mendoza case) have been very active as they reach conclusion.
To date, about $5,300 has aiready been incurred and paid on them. Due to
recent activity new invoices for both have been received totaling about $32,000,
necessitating the requested budget amendment. The request includes additional
funds in estimation of the remaining finals bills to be received in these matters.



ORDINANCE NO. 2013-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 BUDGET OF THE GENERAL

FUND FOR LEGAL DEPARTMENT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for

funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

I.

BE [T ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2012-

2013 budget be amended as foilows:
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase  Decrease
Fund 01 General Fund
Revenue
4-190 Purchasing Auction Revenue 920.00 $ 19.000

$ 19.000
Expenses
5-140.0 Legal Department - Professional Services 314.00 $ 19.000

$19.000

[To budget for additional Legal Department - Professional Services due to litigation.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.



THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 24w day of June, 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __day of . 2013.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #4



} Planning & Development Services Department

TO: Mayor and City Commission

THROUGH: Vincent Capell, City Manager

FROM: Robert G. Isassi, P.E., Director of Planning & Development Services
SUBJECT: New Member Zoning Board of Adjustments — John Garza Il
DATE: June 27, 2013

This is a request from the City to approve Mr. John Garza, lll to the Zoning Board of
Adjustments (ZBA) for a two year term. For some time now, the ZBA has had a vacancy that
Mr. Garza has volunteered to fill.

John Garza, lll is the owner of Eyecon Video productions, an established local company that has
been in business for approximately 17 years. Mr. Garza received a degree in Communications
from Texas A&M — Kingsville (TAMUK) in 1995 and subsequently received a Bachelor of Science
degree in Industrial Technology also from TAMUK in 2002. A member of the Society of
Manufacturing Engineers and OSHA certified in Construction Safety, lohn has dealt with a vast
number of private entities over the years which have allowed him to gain firsthand knowledge
of the critical elements that comprise a solid infrastructure.

Mr. Garza understands that the Zoning Board of Adjustment hears and decides appeals for
variances to the ordinance so long as granting the variance does not contradict the public
interest and ensures that the spirit of the ordinances are observed.

The Director of Planning and Development Services recommends Mr. Garza to be approved to
serve on the Board based on his belief that Mr. Garza’s knowledge of the City, education, and
experience will serve as an asset to the board in making fair and prudent decisions.



John Garza

John Garza is the owner of Eyecon Video productions, an established local company that has
been in business approximately 17 years. He received a degree in Communications from
TAMUK in 1995 and subsequently received a Bachelor of Science degree in Industrial
Technology also from TAMUK in 2002. A member of the Society of Manufacturing Engineers
and OSHA certified in Construction Safety, John has dealt with a vast number of private entities

over the years which have allowed him to gain firsthand knowledge of the critical elements that
' comprise a solid infrastructure.



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #5



Planning & Development Services Department

TO: _ Mayor and City Commission

THROUGH: Vincent Capell, City Manager

FROM: Robert G. Isassi, P.E., Director of Planning & Development Services
SUBJECT: Special Use Permit Request

DATE: June 27, 2013

This is a request from a local business owner to approve a Special Use Permit to allow for the
operation of a sports bar/club business at the northeast corner of the Wild Horse Mall. The site
is currently unoccupied but was previously utilized as a furniture store. Multiple commercial
businesses utilize the surrounding suites with a church and school across E. Carlos Truan Blvd.
and the back of a residential zone to the west. The applicant will be renting the suite wherein
the proposed sports bar/club business will be used.

Per Land Use Chart in Appendix A in the City Ordinance, a Special Use Permit is required for a
sports bar/club in a “C2” Retail District, which is what the land is currently zoned.

The Planning and Zoning Commission reviewed and approved the special use permit by a 4-3
vote on June 26“‘, 2013. In the meeting, there were some concerns on its proximity to a movie
theater, church, and a charter school. Four citizens spoke to the commission and stated that
were concerned about patrons leaving the parking lot inebriated and intermingling with movie
patrons. They were also concerned about its proximity to a church and school. The business
owner stated that the only business entrance/exit was outside of the mall so that wandering
mall traffic would be separated. During the meeting, a commission member stated that the
owner has a proven history of abiding to all laws and regulations and noted that the business is
not a detriment to adjacent businesses.

The proposed Special Use Permit is in harmony with the general purpose, goals, objectives and
standards of the adopted City’s Master Plan. Its use will not be detrimental the existing
adjacent uses or to uses permitted generally in the zoning district in which the proposed



conditional use is to be located. The use will not generate traffic volumes or change the types of
vehicles existing or anticipated in the surrounding area.

Staff recommends that the Special Use Permit be conditionally approved based on the
following conditions:

1. The only uses authorized by this Special Use Permit other than the permitted “C2” Retail
District uses is as a sports bar/club.

2. This Special Use Permit is good for the duration of the business from the date of this
ordinance unless:

a. the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in Condition 1, or
b. any other conditions have not heen complied with, or
c. there is a change in ownership of the business.

3. The applicant shall obtain all required licenses for operating the business and permits
for building, fire and health thereby meeting all adopted codes to operate said business,
and shall cooperate with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation inspections, in
order to maintain compliance with state and city regulations for the operation of a
sports bar/club.



ORDINANCE NO. 2013-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT AT 1601 S. HWY 77, SUITE P (KINGSVILLE INDUSTRIAL PARK
2, LOT 14.84 AC TRACT) FOR A SPORTS BAR/CLUB; AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM
THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Leon Garcia, for amendment to the
zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
June 26, 2013, during a meeting of the Planning Commission, and on Monday, July 8,
2013, during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Commission Chambers, at City Hall,
in the City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning Commission by a 4-3 vote APPROVED the
requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and
a Special Use Permit is granted for a sports bar/club on the premises known as 1601 S.
Hwy. 77, Suite P (the northeast corner of Wildhorse Crossing Mall), Lot 14.84 AC Tract,
Kingsville Industrial Park 2, as more specifically describe on site plan attached as Exhibit
A

SECTION 2. That the Special Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject the
following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “C2” Retail District uses is as a sports bar/club.

2. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from
the date of this ordinance unless (a) the property is not being used for the purpose
outlined in Condition 1, or (b) any other conditions have not been complied with, or {c)
there is a change in ownership of the business.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: {4.1) The applicant shall obtain all required licenses for




operating the business and permits for building, fire and health thereby meeting all adopted
codes to operate said business, and shall cooperate with all annual fire safety, health, and
sanitation inspections, in order to maintain compliance with state and city regulations for
the operation of a sports bar/club. .

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville. Codification is not
required.

INTRODUCED on this the 8th  day of July , 2013.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __22nd _ day of July , 2013.
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Agenda Item #2

Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
and CITY COMMISSION

by the Planning & Development Services Department, Planning Division
City of Kingsville, Texas

Request: APPROVAL OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW FOR A SPORTS BAR/CLUB AT
1601 S. Hwy 77, SUITE P.
Petitioner and Agent: Leon Garcia

Date of P&7, Hearing: June 26, 2013

Comprehensive Plan Land Use: Low Density Residential
Existing Zoning Classification: C-2 Retail District
Adjacent Zoning: North & South: C-2 Retail District

East: AG Agricultural District
West: R-1 Single Family District

EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE
Transportation: Senator Catlos Truan Bivd- Local
Hwy 77- Local

Community Facilities: Services Provided

Capital Improvements: Services Provided

Fire Station Proximity: Within two and two half miles

100 Year Flood Plain: The property is not within a floodplain

EXHIBITS PRESENTED

o Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meeting)
Cily of Kingsville Master Plan (present at meeting)

Site map

Aerial Photo

Mailing list of owners within 200 feet

BACKGROUND AND HISTORY

The petitioner is requesting a special use permit to allow the operation of a sports bar/club business. The
suite is currently unoccupied but historically has been utilized as a furniture store, Multiple commercial
businesses utilize the surrounding suites. The applicant will be renting the suite wherem the proposed
sports bar/club business will be housed.

FIELD INSPECTION AND PERTINENT DATA .

The site is located near the intersection of US Hwy 77 and Carlos Truan Blvd. The proposed site to be
occupied by a sports bar/club totaling 3800 square feet. The applicant states he will make significant repairs
to rehabilitate the existing suite, if apnroved.

Pertaining to the business, staff has determined the special use permit will be the best route for allowing this
type of use as it prevents spot zoning or the potential creation of future incompatible uses. Little to no
impact will be made on adjacent residential uses. Staff would recommend that a condition be placed on the




Leon Garcia- 1601 S. Hwy 77 Suite P. . Page 2
Located at the Intersection of US Hwy 77 and Senator Carlos Truan Blvd June 26, 2013

special use permit to ensure the expiration of the special use permit upon transfer of title, cessation of the
business by the current owner/applicant.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION
In general, the Planning & Zoning Commission shall consider the following factors when making a
recommendation on the Special Use Permit request:

1. The proposed special use permit is in harmony with the general purpose, goals, objectives and standards
of the adopted city master plan;

9 The use will not be detrimental to existing adjacent uses or L0 uses permitied generaily in the zoning
district in which the proposed conditional use is to be located,;

3. The use will not generate volumes and/or types of vehicular traffic that will be hazardous to or conflict
with the existing or anticipated traffic in the surrounding area; and

4. The proposed use meets the height, area and design standards established in the zoning district.

-

Qaff recommends Conditional Approval of this request with the following findings:

1. To avoid spot zoning for a comumercial property within a residential neighborhood, this special use
permit shall expire should the approved special use cease, or in the case of a change in ownership.

2. The business shall obtain all required licenses and permits for the planned construction activity and
improvements, thereby meeting all adopted codes to operate said business.

And with the following findings:

1. The proposed special use permit is in harmony with the general purpose, goals, objectives and standards
of the adopted city master plan;

7. The use will not be detrimental to existing adjacent uses or to uses permitted generally in the zoning
district in which the proposed conditional use is to be located;

3. The use will not generate volumes and/or types of vehicular traffic that will be hazardous to or conflict
with the existing or anticipated traffic in the surrounding area; and

4. The proposed use meets the height, area and design standards established in the zoning district.

Prepared by: ?’éﬁ /Z( E,_:;f PE. )

Robert G. Tsassi, P.E.
Director of Planning & Development-Services




JUN-17-2013(MON) 08:¢3 Durrill Properties (FAX)36) 884 c01¢ P.002/002

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
- MASTER APPLICATION
PROPERTY INFORMATON: (Pleaae PRINT or TYPE)

Projoct Address !QQ! S H gf[f] é Nearest Intarsaction Sgnég ('ﬂ,gb; |t Z'Hm!'m

{Proposad) Subdivision Nems Bloek__
Legal Description: Kingaville Tnp. PHVK 1, Lot 14,84 A'C- de‘ {lild Jerse gnsémg}izﬁf;
Existing Zoning Deslgnatien__{. 2. Fu!ure Land Use Plen Deslgnahon C 3 .
OWNERJAPPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent Leon 5 arcii Phone 36(-7114 101 1 FAX

Email Addrass (for project comespondence only): 0371 leo &) oy var | .car~

Malling Address_ | 532 tewig Chy__Kinasville State TA__ Zp ’7?%&»3
Property Ownar_Dureil | Propavtus LTD Prone_36(- £ - S‘S’S’IFAX

Email Address (for project comespondence only): Pecky & oo Dueri I props rhy . cun

Malling Address_792 WFM (4t city_Uforktoun  sate T Zip g6y
[Scloct appropriste process for which approval bs saught. Attach complstad chacklists with thia sppllcation. |
____Annexation Requast... ciemi-eeenn s NO Feg Prefiminery Plal.........von e FB8 Varies
Administrative Appaal (zaA) ...5 250,00 FIAL P e seeees e e ven s B8 VaFIAS
Comp. Plan Amendment Raqua&t.“ -3 250.00 MInEr PIaL.....cov o ovsrinoen- o $100,00
Re-zonIng REQUES...... e eeriisnnsen... § 250,00 RE-PHL...cccriririnrincinnenrnnn 5 250,00
v SUP(EEGUESIRBNEWSL. ........ocr vy § 250.00 Vacating PIat ... .ocreeeeeer: § 50,00
____Zoning Variance Request (ZBA}........$ 260.00 Daveiopment Pial..... ..........eer..$ 100.00
o PUDRAQUESL... ..o veecereirnes - 250:00 Subdivigion Varianca Reguest,.,.8 25.00 ee.

Pleass provtdeabaslcdescﬁpﬂnn of the proposed project: -HA_L VE..{GL;,_-\"IM'\- ot
Cob Lo Cuma Tre oam 330 SHuyrd _dw ol S ey 71,
60 Ve e \OE&-{’@ i Mo Nur*ku\s{' Corner o€ Wi ldhos2 Crossine

| herahy certify that | am the awnar gndfor duly gulhorized agent of the owner for the purposes of ihls
application, | further ceriify that | have read and examined his appilcation and know the same 1o be true #nd
carrect. If any of the Informatiop-provided on this application is incarrect the permit Or approval may be

revoked.

Applicant’s Slgnalure o =7 i Data, é-_ -(~ / O

% Proparty Owner(e) Slgnalure ' ‘ d Date: /ﬁ '/ 7’1;?05
. Q j (ﬁ _lp-18%

200 4 G908 GBS 1€ oM WY o[11ASBULY JO 4310 Hd GE:GO0 [R4/E10/F1/NAI



2L} ‘UONELIOINY BTLLL MOIA A0 WaOLi0LZ L E102/90/90 PeIUNd B1EQ | Arenuer :(esieatidy jo Sleg eAld3LT L jo | aBed

0 ozT'ezE
0 000 ON__ TZZEZE_ 00'L 0ZZ'EZE 08" DS 000C 08879 i
T1ddv OV - TvA DIN Oy 3[1vA SS0HD, I TN SNOIS T NOTLaE253d #1
. : 0000k, HBES0ENS

STVA DY Dud 1IN oYV J1avLov SSV 10

[s]

S {6E'Z08

Doez0s
00°'L %00+ %00L %001 %00% %0l
00'L %00t %00L %001 %00L %00
%001 %001
0oL 9000 %00l %00L %00k %00t
) 00°L %00l %00 %001 %001 %00l )
Osc'zos Q0L %00l 400 %001 %Q0L %001  08E 20

JLIUINOD  NOD
Wo0d ONIAVO] M30d
NSYE AGONYD  FIND
HIEVE AJONYD  WND
DISYgADONYD  LND
vady NIV kla

IaEo530 3dAL #

[=]mlelela)
o
L=
-
N
[=]
(=
-
*
=]
(=]
=
2
[~
(=)
-

GOUOLO0

Buljoon/Bunesy MIVA QY Oy dn0g ONNd NOD3 SAHd mn_mn.,m,_:._(__; ONOD .:
: | N %00700% LGS IAENS:
’ v81 /Sl /OM  ONI SHYOLIG=HO weses  LBBLIBTITL
® L16/9LZ/OM $1H3890u 4 ¥ITIN sxnes  LODE/LO/90
HE ANVOEIq: . - ¢ /HOINVE® | 3ORId: 10T
- 2L6'9 ¥ 0 MBS 0L0Z/80/K0
i 2160 v 0 - M%®S 0.02/90/50
Twyad 1S y3uvy LWead  3dAL LiNydad 1aansst
" SuWyIdoNamne ot s o ;
sl a 190¥ OL DHD T¥A ON Z10Z ¥O4 — Of EL/B/S
w £1/2/ M1 ¥3d Sl NLS B ZvD NdO 1dO aagvy
€1, MO4 — Of £1/8/G €4/4/S ¥ ¥3d (3714 NO
3N7vA INOONI T3S) INTVA dii 1V €1, W04 SYHVIN
I NOSYIY 13t
321va dSNI LX3N DNINO!
£L0Z/20/60 31vaG dSNI LSV gSIDOV QVO!
€102 HA "Hddv 1SV AHdVHOOJO.
ol Hddv LSV1 SAILMLLS
1800 OOHLZN WA Ydd¥ SnLY
SS07dvO SH *§aHIY 141 Z61L0L0L000OLEE
’ 00pe°ple 1SIUOV :
086'6Z8 = 3NVA G3SIVEddY s3 £8.824 20l ied ’
0 - 8507 ALIAILLONAOYd . 9,00'001
H8g" = % %w e pales XL NMOIHHOA  dIHSHINMO pe'r L STHOV (ONISSOHO ISHOHA TN
085'628 AMTYA LIXEVIN b M5 . ; ;
memel w00l ™S LO61 WL M Z6Z | L OV b8 1L L0172 MuVd ONI m_jsmmm__
ozzeee 4 LIWHVN ANV 0,001 B0 0D IDIALIS B TW3ddV XVL dOud % V2L uonditoseq jebe
09E'208 SINIWIAOHNI %00k  avD aLs3 9Hnd al ¥3NMO 68LZom0  H €882 ALY3dOM
S . v Trddd SdO¥: RELE - S 114 LSIQ TYSIVHddY ALNNOD o ELEN

HORRA - =10 geppug’



Wild Horse Crossing Mall

4005386

Wild Horse Crossing Mall}
200 ft buffer

[

[ Surrounding Properties |

0 90 180 360
T Ea—— ot

| Y,

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Drawn By:Sharam Santillan CISCLAIMER
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY

— _U
. CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.
- g Last Updale: 6/6/2013 THE GITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT 290 Ea.st Kleherg
=@ [Note: RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED Kingsville, Texas 79363
ole: HEREIN 1S USEC FOR ANY DESIGN, .

Office: 361-595-8005

CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
Fay AR1-EQK_RNAG

OR ANY QTHER PURPOSE.




Scope of work

. The purpose and scope of work is the relocation of Club La Cupula Inc. {dba The
Silver Spur} from 3430 S Hwy 77 to 1601 S Hwy 77, Suite P located in the Northeast
corner of the Wildhorse Mall. Number of employees is 16 with 7 full time and 11
part-time and hours of operation are Mon-Sun 5 till 2

The new site will require the following renovations:

a. Construction of new ADA compliant restrooms and mop sink.

b. Construction of a new permanent bar-top and storage closet.
. See attached page 5 for layout and configuration.

See page 3

See page 2
See page 3

n/a

nfa

Current. Page 3

Current.

. Current. Page 2
. nfa

. See page 3

. See page 3

. Current. Page 3
. See page 3

. See page 3












24

A

3 .
I

Bonus us Bonus
543" x 10-2" it x 10L2* 541" 102"
53t 152 sq.fL 153 sq_ﬂ

LI

TR

120" (Open)

=) [
o 2
N ©
3]
R N L T S T ] <N
121 THE 3
: %
E @&'
>
- (=4
_ . o
12407 B Y
g <z,
Stora%g Area S b
us ‘:‘E W
150" x 124" 3 o )
185 sq.i. 3 5 [ ngmz o @.%
o X
0§ 3485574, (o
8T :
[E-- k
B
f/’-
3,
© @
()
@é'
>
o
P < o
Q
ESN oo/)‘ % N
>, L)
Y % %,
-, A @—7
[}
,&@ > & %
I —
o £ HEUT

123 376" (Upen)

O
Do

™/

’éc?
oECK

L
s
Lo

317 116" (Open),

7

1849 14" (Opor)

v

H- 20—

Bonus |
127 x 7L}
2554 |

]
]
a
1
H J
R
LI
iy
|‘/
|
£
E

P










CITY OF KINGSVILLE

PR U I I I e DU P P I et I e D) U M P I e S e D eI DA T U o e D e I D™

P. . BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

June 28, 2013

Leon Garcia

Club LA Cupula, Inc.
3430 S. Hwy 77
Kingsville, TX 78363

Mr. Garcia,

After performing the research and physical inspection you requested for the
property at 1601 S. Hwy 77 Suite P, Engineering Department has concluded that the
property in question has met all distance requirements as established by State codes and
City Ordinance ORD-2004-20. The re-location of the Silver Spur has exceeded City
Ordinance ORD-2004-20 by 917.18 feet from front main entrance of establishment to
church main entrance as described and mentioned in ordinance mentioned above. Should
you have any questions regarding this issue, please feel free to contact me at 595-8005 or
via email at vvalero@cityotkingsville.com.

Best Regards,

Valerie Valero
Graduate Engineer
City of Kingsville Engineering Department



AGENDA ITEM #6



Planning & Development Services Department

TO: Mayor and City Commission

THROUGH: Vincent Capeli, City Manager

FROM: Robert G. Isassi, P.E., Director of Planning & Development Services
SUBJECT: Approval Request for a Preliminary Subdivision Plat

DATE: June 27, 2013

This is a request for approval of a major preliminary subdivision plat entitled Lake View Villas
containing 24 lots on 3.78 acres. The subdivision is located on the 1900 and 2000 block of East
General Cavazos Blvd. The street, Isabella Dr., will connect to an existing collector street,
Paulson Falls Blvd., on one end and a hammerhead turnaround dead-end on the other. A
partial tract of permanent open space will be provided within which to access a stormwater
detention basin to control stormwater runoff.

The preliminary plat has been reviewed by the City and has found it to contain all informational
requirements listed in the City Ordinance. Per the General Provision 15-3-1 of the City
Ordinance, the preliminary plat has been reviewed and unanimously approved by the Planning
and Zoning Commission on June 26th, 2013.

City staff recommends the approval of the plat based on its benefit to the community, its
generally safe location, and its adherence to the Ordinance regulations.



Agenda Item #3

Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
and CITY COMMISSION

by the Develepment Services'Department, Planning Division
City of Kingsville, Texas

Request: APPROVAL OF A MAJOR PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT ENTITLED LAKE
View VILLAS CONTAINING 24 LOTS, LOCATED IN THE 1900 BLOCK AND
2000 BLOCK OF EAST GENERAL CAYAZOS BLVD.

Petitioner and Agent: Melden & Hunt Inc., Fred Kurth, P.E., Agent

Date of P&Z Hearing: June 26, 2013

Comprehensive Plan Land Use: Residential
Existing Zoning Classification: R-1 Single Family Residential District
Adjacent Zoning;: East: Ag Agricultural District

South: R-1 Single Family Residential District
West: Ag Agricultural District

EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE,

Transportation: General Cavazos Blvd.- Collector

Community Facilities: Services provided

Capital Improvements: Public Strect Improvements, Sanitary Sewer & Storm Water Collection
to be performed by the developer

Fire Station Proximity: Within two miles

100 Year Flood Plain: The property is not within a floodplain

EXHIBITS PRESENTED

Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meeting)
City of Kingsville Master Plan (present at mceting)

Site Plan

Application for major preliminary subdivision plat

BACKGROUND AND HISTORY

This petitioner is requesting approval of this major subdivision plat which will contain 24 lots and one
street. Isabella Drive, a dead end street will connect to the existing collector street Paulson Falls Blvd. In
all, Lake View Villas will have one point of collector street access outside the subdivision. Partial of a tract
of permanent open space will be provided, within to access a storm water detention basin to control storm

water runoff. The development is not within the Controlled Compatible Land Use Area, and is outside of
the Noise Zones and the Accident Potential Zones. The area is within the Military Influence Area #2.

The following comments have been provided by City staff in the review of the proposal as shown to date:

(1) Full construction plans must be submitted which include instaliation of a residential street tree plan
and other improvements required in Article V of the Subdivision regulations;

(2) The proposed Isabella Drive as submitted includes a T-head dead end and will need to
accommodate a turnaround movement for passcnger and fire and emergency apparatus.



Melden & Hunt Inc., Fred Kurth P.L., Agent ' Page 2
1600 Block of Carlos Truan Blvd. June 26, 2013

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

When reviewing a preliminary plat of a major subdivision the Planning Commission typically shall

consider the following [actors:

1. Whether the plat conforms to the Subdivision Regulations and the applicable provisions of the zoning
ordinance and other land use regulation; and,

2. Whether the plat represents an overall development pattemn that is consistent with the goals and policies
of the City’s Master Plan, the Major Street Plan, the official future land use map, the capital
improvements program and any other applicable planning documents adopted by the City.

Staff recommends CONDITIONAL APPROVAL of this preliminary plat with the following conditions:

(1) Full construction plans must be submiited which include installation of a residential street tree plan
and other improvements required in Article V of the Subdivision regulations;

(2) The proposed Isabella Drive has been submitted a dead end and will need to accommodate a
turnaround movement. '

(3) The primary median on Paulson Falls Blvd will need to be shortened in length as fire truck
apparatus and utility trucks cannot make such a sharp turn to enter into the proposed Isabella Drive.

With the above conditions, the following findings of fact have been considered:

1. The plat conforms to the Subdivision Regulations and the applicable provisions of the zoning ordinance
and other land use regulation; and,

2. The plat represents an overall development pattern that is consistent with the goals and policies of the
City’s Master Plan, the Major Street Plan, the official future land use map, the capital improvements
program and any other applicable planning documents adopted by the City.

Prepared by: //?’44% /@0& y FPE,

Robett G. Isassi, P.E.
Director of Planning & Development Services




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

[ FROPERTY INFORMATION: _(Please PRINT or TYPE) SEc_ Yuison talls DI i3
Project Address Nearest {ntarsection S1AY l?)gﬁ

(Proposed) Subdivision Name Lal(—&i)\ﬂl) UHM% Lot Block

Lego esergtgy D18 01y DL A& Farm Lot [ Sert. 22, Thed\e bero, Tuott

Existing Zonihg Designation Future Land Yse Plan Designation

{Corden Bomes)
OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent M&\dﬂﬂ E\: Huﬂ*h_’iﬂ(P Phone@m%\ FAX 65%[21 a%%

Email Address (for prc->ject correspondence only}: ’PKUJ Hf\ @W\d (‘10{\ aﬂ({ h U(/d ({ QW(_
Maifing Address \\6 [JU m L‘ J MQ\JVL Ciw Edn'thufﬂ\\l State 'T\[ Zip 1864 \ :
Property OwneSO.T\L- %100\.{)?& LSD( l%hone@ﬂ'@) Wy~ o000 Fax @Nﬂ) Lﬁ(\ﬁ;“ DD O _

Email Address {for project correspondence only): 'md‘\zd&‘(@&‘&*com{ﬂss hOWS L O

\
Maillng Address \L\'Dq LL‘\{\P{W\ Cley W\ ('HL\{JA—' State T)Q Zip j@o\
r.Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application, J
Annexation Reguest... e Nao Fee {/ Preliminary Bl ieerseescenersranenennnn-F2E VATIES
Administrative Appeat (ZBA) .o $250.00 (/Final PLAL. . vorsieremsesesmssesssessares e FEE VATIES
Comp. Plan Amendment Requestu...3250.00 Minor PIAE o sresesssessesassensssssnemseresns 2 100.00
Re-zoni-ng.Re-quest.....-..................................5250.00 Re—piat.,.................................,.............$2‘50.DO
SUP Request/Renewal ... s $250.00 Vacating BLat e seesseeeemnsenssesennnese $50.00
Zoning Variance Request {ZBA) .. $250.00 Devetopment Pl e $100.00
PUD REQUES cvermsesiersersrrsscesmsimassisaisssssssisscocss $250.00 Subdivision Varlance Request......$25.00 ea.

Please provide & basic description of the proposed project

A rysulodiiolon 0 314 (s 1k 24 Resideichal Lofs, for
“propnsed JAn den \Nooness

| hereby certify that 1am the owner and/cr duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this application.
i further certify that | have read and examined this apptication and know the same to be true and cosrect, if any of
the Information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval may be revoked. ’

Applicant's signature: Q/\Q /\D(L" Date: S - l b a \7 .

Property owners signature: ’/ Date:
1 Accepted by: [ / Date:

"

L |




N

r2ee mi

I3 300 o]

ol
<

™

o~

,000T=,1 21858 JI¥H ALINIDIA

a
e ——————

T AT D
AL AT D S0 NI L 8 DA ST a3t DY 4D W oD T SHE

ST 0 AN
Sval 4o WS

SR MO
o

o P —
» >y

M TPEE K AD B
5 MOSSMGD A3 O BOMM T N QN SPIIA A 301 D rTa TR DML SHE
JIETH 40 MANGY
$oal s

g

£l
04 “aIod ATy

mO Ay

.Iu;
: e v A
X0 AND3 ML A ZNDTI den i R g ¢
? I e L
o3 1 e CNCE L BT T YOI 0 IRELAND A0l (= =
@ e n ) [ DRAMING L T A0 A4

10 " T 10 A I 0 A I L T LAIND ATTaT

T IO AnGY
Bt 40 I

e e i
ooy i wAlims

g+ et 1) s 3y Sl
“Toutnss TO{LA ST L PN ST TP

D4 00 Sk SNORLYYT) HONE ALTMI3 0) KY HORH WAGHS Y WYRATD 200H DY
11T NS Bl LovinD3 WA DN 3t | “J3170 JHY WG 8 ToTcNY
B2l 37 D 1KIH ¥ KKTOR 40T KD
UapeY aOrIgR o AZPOS ¥ HE T AN 4
oI Jo LHND3

ol 4o 3vis

iy S s
s rmrny an s m—— s s
EriE 504D 18 WO Qe e 2 1) K3ow

Py

AN THe SIS T M) ok 4 SUNND T b
“INIAHLEN DHOIIHDY TG BL DOLIVIE §1 JATH JeTbin MO

i 30 0L 3% Ot k0K

MO TIN J36vhaa ATWTRE 170 BT 10 LAINBITY GIVIRAN 60 ' BARIIN

oI 4o ANl
G140 IVIE

L]

. J— TOH=TIT TR Boh—3 (] VAT G ATTRem o meen T B o
20 S L LM £ oM TP [EEY L]

AT 211 Kol N4
M Zr1L 3510 es G 1Y BU o

0 am
CHAETT o Ll 1 LI G
B o weme SDMIANIS + SUIIMIDND - SIRY.ISHOD

UG,

v o P 1 o G e 1 117 g ¢ T N N
TPTTIE; TS wa —eorr AT e AT I

Py pa—
Lyt gt ) gt

[ ie 8 i el i gt

o T R )

el ] et e o o

0 e e U e R g8 T o P

ML 10 MIaEA BN 3130

i

SYXZL 'AINMIOD SHIATIN 'SONDIZY oviH

‘81 Id0TIANI ‘PT 3O CL IWMTOA NI G30NQDAY

HEl

NOISIAIGENS AMYMOD INIWIADECAI B NMOL DUIETIN 3HL

H

T MOILOAS 'L 10T Mvd 4O 1N

SYNGAL CALNNOD DH3IBITA ITUASSND 30 AUD ““ “
AHL N QALNLS S3HIY BL'C SO RQISINCENSIY ¥ 9NISE ol ) E
ISt aiE | e 0w | i | | e ¥
m&.:m> BD~> @M@J T P ek ot M -
: vty | Ty [ | vors] Lo [oomroms [ | oo =l
R 1 R T Bttt B B 40 L¥Id AHPNINGCTIYHd L s | L VgL B %
SHGUSWUSIY P SOH NG

i
[
91 45,00 5

Faki R ol

W

L7 InGTmens
ST S
B 1D

AT

i
$H

o 0L ey e TS [
! e srews [}
o T : v . ]
it e __ i
Yo e

—— " = =
T T G R T T




MADAWVE SEMES

MPF 0 o68 S,

“p.

STITEA MTIATTYE | AT WL & PR ML LA

SRS "SIITATOEINT

Sl

e /]
e g0 e |
e -
ryemar T
[
[
|z
P | B
“E.Mﬁ E 5
.m 113
‘I Fllllc?.rﬂ.sﬂ
#.-
3 4
- LL05 = AN
{ ] I
H
m:a.-km-.(iaomub\[h..hdu.nﬂl/

3
:

e @

L

b
o]

XGF P INATIPD .0
A4 T30 DIctYL BN Z1

o
.

AP H3L9HF 0083 AP 1 290

X
=
I=

¥ SN
,
f

e

1Il\ b7

= =
o8 P ases avo.o | R
ML Onlat m

R 8 N oy R Y
v

ST @ UL I ZE — 4 e

[

E— chy . L G g E R pey l

e

%

I S arovn]

LN

el m\aﬂ,ﬁéﬂwzﬂ@# _

% : g
L \\,\\\..\\\\\.... :

[I.‘l‘.
3 .\\u\

\.,\\,\\\.

torssga

IRl

Slbrey
BB mN N,

|

S

4,.,

A
AR

il

FIOHNVIA LD1TINOD WHOLS
SLSHONOD TYDIdAL




i AT
HDWHIVEM ¥ DNIAY

%
i

3
i
:

it

TEBR O ‘AT ABRTIN

g SYTIILA AT AT

"3

s:
i
B

L s
M0 685, 4
HY 22 TR,

I ——

“Lnsl wn .pg_]
o
-

LY

UM AT ST T

1)

@0 g

A4 87 110 168 5.

B
FEER o]

WO D= WL TP X AT N NS ik

o Severrn Chtae ASANGS 31 AYR

020 TG KM “itbed JKOOD) 2590 43 et

1304 NaUE3 U WG 1Y g
A o AT

“my g
FME 2 2 T e izl 52 Vrae Exeomes 3

1t Svewcl o o Shavts e w0 g AL o

ara 4 Tt ovhels Koo
O HI NI VIS Kok A0 THEC /L e 10d Mom) O OTOLSR T8 TG ST

NIOATY HEGOS vmiel B 8 1D PV ¥ 30 TR Yol g LT

]
e wo_ry A4 dm g -
T M o Vi
"
1 H_ I
T
- o]
; XN,
L %
<. il

V=T vt T
L il L 4

TR

=
St

e L.
=
A 1

A 50577
AW

herp e
e

=7
\.\\

S \\\ o

700

B

I A

. .44
M N — ol
MMM X NS

R SR TR

Jem i TvEY

e W, =l




AGENDA ITEM #7



Planning & Development Services Department

TO: Mayor and City Commission

THROUGH: Vincent Capell, City Manager

FROM: Robert G. Isassi, P.E., Director of Planning & Development Services
SUBIJECT: Ordinance Amendment

DATE: June 27, 2013

This is a request from the City to approve an amendment to the City Code of Ordinances,
Chapter XV, “Land Usage”, Article 6, “Sign Regulations”, of Chapter 15, “Zoning”. Specifically,

e Section 15-6-117, “Owner |dentification Signs Permitted”,
s Section 15-6-121, “Prohibited Signs”, and
e Section 15-6-126, “Permits”.

These sections were updated to meet the City’s currently-adopted 2008 Master Plan in which it
was recommended that the signing ordinance be amended to require monument signing in lieu
of pole signing and to clarify exempt and prohibited sign usage.

Per the Commissions direction, City staff has reviewed the existing sign code in order to best
serve the public while ensuring sign usage is appropriate and attractive and has made the
attached changes. The changes were reviewed by the Planning and Zoning Commission and
unanimously approved. In the meeting, there were no public comments on the issue. The items
that have been revised are reflected in bold in the attached document.

The Director of Planning and Development Services, recommends that the amendment be
approved based on: the Planning and Zoning Commission’s review and approval, its adherence
to the approved Master Plan, and its clarification in signing requirements and permit
regulations.



Agenda Item #1

Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION -
and CITY COMMISSION

by the Development Services, Departmernt, Planning Division
City of Kingsville, Texas

Request: REQUESTING APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO CHANGE ARTICLE VI “SIGN
REGULATIONS” OF CHAPTER 15 “ZONING”, SPECIFICALLY SECTION 15-6-117 “OWNER
IDENTIFICATION SIGNS PERMITTED”, SECTION 15-6-121 “PROHIBITED SIGNS” AND
SECTION 15-6-126 “PERMITS” DEALING WITH NEEDED UPDATES PERTAINING TO
RECOMMENDED AMENDMENTS PER THE ADOPTED MASTER PLAN & NEEDED LANGUAGE
PERTAINING TO EXEMPT SIGNAGE AND PROHIBITED SIGNAGE.

Petitioner and Agent: City of Kingsville
Date of P&Z Hearing: June 26,2013

EXHIBITS PRESENTED
e Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meeting)
e Kingsville Master Plan (present at the meeting) >

FIELD INSPECTION AND PERTIN:"NT DATA

Per the City Commissions direction, city staff has been researching and reviewing the sign code application
in order to best serve the public while also ensuring sign usage is appropriate and attractive. In performing
{his review several areas of Article VI “Zoning”, specifically in the “Sign Regulations” section were
identified as needing revisions and/or additional language to address exempt signage, temporary signage
and prohibited signs. As you are aware, community appearance is one of the City Commission top priorities

and this is in line with that priority.

Specifically, staff identified needed revisions within Section 15-6-117 “Owner [dentification Signs
Permitted” Section 15-6-121 “Prohibited Signs™ and Section 15-6-126 “Permits” regarding the type of
permitted signage, establishing regulations on temporary Signage, identifying prohibited signage and
providing additional clarification on exempt signage such as political signage. Currently, the code was
inclear as to timelines for placement and removal of certain exempt and temporary signage. Additionally,
sizing of allowed signage was out of character for the defined placement to which that scale would create
safety issues and detract from the zoning districts in which they could be placed. Also included in the
amendments is the ability to expand signage square footage for multi-tenant shopping centers or office
buildings to accommodate typical signage needs. .
The proposed new language is also consistent with the recommendations of the City of Kingsville’s adopted
Master Plan. This new language will only affect newly installed signage, as all existing signage will be
allowed to remain as a “legal non-conforming use” or “grandfathered” use, uniess the signage is unused lor
a period longer than six months. If this language is adopted and a business wanted to install a sign that is
inconsistent with the code, they could apply for relief from the code to attempt to obtain approval for a
variance by the Zoning Board of Adjustment. These items have been revised and are reflected in bold on
the attached document.



City of Kingsville Page 2
Amendments to Article VI “Sign Regulations” of Ch. 15 “Zoning” Tune 26, 2013

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION

The purpose of this proposed amendment is to revise Article VI “Sign Regulations™ of Chapter 15
“7oning”, specifically Section 15-6-117 “Owner Identification Signs Permitted”, Section 15-6-121
“prohibited Signs” and Section 15-6-126 “Permits” dealing with needed updates pertaining to
recommended amendments per the adopted Master Plan & needed language pertaining to exempt signage
and prohibited signage.

Staff recommends Approval of the amendment requests.

Prepared by:




ORDINANCE NO. 2013-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING SECTIONS 15-6-115 THROUGH 15-6-131, PROVIDING FOR
SUBSTANTIAL REVISIONS TO THE SIGN ORDINANCE; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the City has determined that the sign ordinance is in need of
substantial revision for the ease of users, benefit of the public to add clarity and
for public health and safety;

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Planning and Zoning Commission has
reviewed this ordinance at a meeting on June 26, 2013 and recommends its
approval,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Article 6: Zoning of Chapter XV, Land Usage, of the Code of Ordinances
of the City of Kingsville, Texas, Sections 15-6-115 through 15-6-131 shall be
amended to read as follows:

§ 15-6-115 SIGNS RESTRICTED.

(A) The size, number, characteristics, and location of signs are restricted by this article.
Signs owned by or required by governmental entities are not regulated by this article.
Advertising signs (signs not on the lot occupied by the business identified or signs aimed
at products sold on site) are limited to business, industrial, and agricultural districts with
property having frontage on numbered U.S. and State Highways.

(B) Owner identification signs are permitted in all retail, commercial, industrial and
agricultural districts (C-1, C-2, C-3, C-4, I-1, I-2, Ag), but in the case of freestanding
signs, all signage shall be limited to a monument type signage.

(C) Monument sign means a sign resting on the ground immediately below it or with the
bottom of the sign within 18 inches of the ground immediately below it.

Sec. 15-6-116. - RESIDENTIAL SIGNS PERMITTED.

No signs other than one real estate sign per street frontage (for rent or for sale) with a
maximum area of ten square feet, political signs (any number) with a maximum area of
BUEE square feet, per sign, occupant's name signs (two) with no business reference and




a maximum area of three square feet shall be permitted in the R-1 Single-Family and R-
2 Two-Family Districts. In the R-3 Multi-Family and R-4 General Residential Districts, all
signs permitted in the R-1 District and one sign per street frontage (maximum size of 80
square feet per sign) identifying the name of apartments are permitted. No sign shall be
placed within 20 feet of the point of intersection of any two right-of-way lines. (Ord.
97041, passed 12-8-97)

§ 15-6-117. OWNER IDENTIFICATION SiGNS PERMITTED.

(A) Owner identification signs in permitted districts shall comply with the standards of
this section. Freestanding signs are limited to one sign per street frontage. The
maximum size of any freestanding owher identification sign shall be 200 square
feet. Freestanding signs shail

formed by a 20 foot rad!us from the point of intersection of two street right-of-way
lines unless it complies with § 15-6-120. Each business may possess one sign

not project more than one foot from the bunldlng and it shall be anchored to
withstand wind conditions as specified by the Building Code.

(C) Temporary sandwich board signs may only be located in front of commercial
properties within the Historic District where sidewalks area minimum of eight feet
wide. These temporary signs shall be located on a sidewalk during business
hours. Under no exception shall the signs be placed over any commemeorative
pavers. The total size of the sign is not to exceed 42 inches by 24 inches (height
x width). The signs must be internally weighted to withstand strong winds. The
temporary sandwich board signs shall be placed on the sidewalk one foot from
the curb. Only one sandwich board sign shall be permitted per business, and the
sign shall be located in front of that specific business, not at ancther location. if
the business is a corner property, the sign may only be placed in one location.
Historical Development Board design approval is required prior to a permit being
issued by the city.



§ 15-6-118. ADVERTISING SIGNS.
Advertising signs shall not exceed 200 square feet.

(Ord. 97041, passed 12-8-97)

§ 15-6-119. PROJECTING SIGNS.

No sign shall be permitted on or to project into the public right of way except in the

Central Business District (C-3) upon receipt of a special use permit. in no case shall any
sign be less than eight feet above the sidewalk. Special use permits for signs may be .
revoked upon 30 days notice by the City Commission and signs must be removed from
the public right of way by the end of the 30 day period.

(Ord. 97041, passed 12-8-97)

§ 15-6-120. OBSTRUCTING SIGNS.

Signs shall be designed and located so as not to significantly obstruct sight lines of
driveways or intersections of public streets.

(Ord. 97041, passed 12-8-97; Ord. 98013, passed 7-13-98)

§15-6-121. E

-
3



(Ord. 97041, passed 12-8-97)

§15-6-122 TRAFFIC FLOW SIGNS.

Signs to facilitate or direct tiaffic flow shall be permitted as needed. Traffic signs
containing advertising or owner identification information shall be counted as owner
identification or advertising signs. All such signs shall meet the requirements of the
manual and specifications for a uniform system of traffic control devices adopted by the
Texas Transportation Commission. No sign may be posted on or in view of a highway
which attempt to direct the movement of traffic or prohibits viewing of a traffic sign or
signal.

(Ord. 97041, passed 12-8-97)

§ 15-6-123. IRREGULAR SHAPED SIGNS.

Signs of irregular shape (other than square, rectangle, triangle, or circle) shall have their
area computed by drawing a rectangle around the sign and computing the enclosed
area.



(Ord. 84-009, passed 6-18-84; Ord. 97041, passed 12-8-97)

§ 15-6-124. MAXIMUM SIZE; U.S5. HIGHWAY 77 BYPASS.

(A) Owner identification and advertising signs located within 300 feet of the .S Highway
77 Bypass right of way B35 shall b a

EfEN not have their total
maximum height ;

a8

e

E rder and
trim

(B) The maximum size limitations apply to each side of the sign structure or structures
visible to approaching traffic.

(C) Signs may be placed back-to-back, side by side, or stacked, with not more than two
display faces visible to approaching traffic on the Highway 77 Bypass. Such sign
structure or structures shall be considered one sign.

(D) Signs that exceed 200 square feet in area, including cutouts, may not be stacked or
placed side by side.

(Ord. 97041, passed 12-8-97)

§ 15-6-125. BANNERS.

Banners are allowed and shall be located as ailowed by &

. The term EE @ . "Portable signs"

(Ord. 97041, passed 12-8-97; Ord. 98003, passed 2-23-98; Ord. 98013, passed 7-13-
08)

§15-6-126. PERMITS.

(A) All signs and banners are required to be permitted prior to installation.

e







Permit fees will be as follows: $0.20 per square foot, with a minimum permit fee of
$15.00.

(Ord. 97041, passed 12-8-97; Ord. 98003, passed 2-23-98; Ord. 98013, passed 7-13-98; *
Ord. 200022, passed 11-20-00)

§ 15-6-127. HISTORICAL DISTRICT.

Any sign or banner to be located within the Historical District shall be reviewed by the
Historical Development Board to determine if the sign or banner is in compliance with
the Historical Ordinance.

(Ord. 91034, passed —; Ord. 97041, passed 12-8-97)

§ 15-6-128. PENALTY.

If the owner fails to obtain a permit within three business days of being notified to obtain
a permit, a written notice shall be sent by certified mail notifying the owner that he has
two days from receipt of the written notice to obtain the required permit. Failure to
comply with the written notification will result in a complaint being filed in Municipal
Court. For each day the permit is not obtained, it will result in a separate offense. The
fine per offense shall not exceed $500.00.

(Ord. 97041, passed 12-8-97)
§15-6-129 GRANDFATHER CLAUSE.

Signs already in existence are exempted from permitting, but in the event of repair
and/or replacement, other than routine maintenance, all existing signs shall comply with
§§ 15-6-115 through 15-6-128 at that time. Notwithstanding anything else herein, all
signs must comply with § 15-6-1 20.



(Ord. 98013, passed 7-13-98)
§15-6-130 CHANGEABLE ELECTRONIC VARIABLE MESSAGE SIGNS.
(A) Definitions.

Changeable electronic variable message sign (CEVMS) shall mean a sign which

permits light to be turned on or off intermittently or which is operated in a way whereby
light is turned on or off intermittently, including any iliuminated sign on which such
illumination is not kept stationary or constant in intensity and color at all times when such
sign is in use, including an LED (fight emitting diode) or digital sign, and which varies in
intensity or color. A CEVMS sign does not include a sign located within the right-of-way
that functions as a traffic control device and that is described and identified in the

Manual on Uniform Traffic Contro! Devices (MUTCD) approved by the Federal Highway
Administrator as the National Standard. *

Off-premises sign shall mean any sign, commonly known as a billboard, that advertises
a business, person, activity, goods, products or services not located on the premises
where the sign is installed and maintained, or that directs persons fo a location other
than the premises where the sign is installed and maintained.

On-premises sign shall mean any sign identifying or advertising the business, person,
activity, goods, products or services sold or offered for sale on the premises where the
sign is installed and maintained when such premises is used for business purposes.

Sign code application area shall mean the corporate limits of the city and the area of its
extraterritorial jurisdiction as defined by Tex. Local Gov't Code § 42.021.

(B) Prohibitions.

(1) Prohibition of new off-premises sign. From and after the effective date, no
new construction permit shall be issued for the erection of an off-premises sign
including, but not limited to, BREBELGS] new off-premises CEVMS or the conversion of
an existing non-CEVMS off-premises sign to a CEVMS, within the Sign Code Application
Area.

(2)Prohibition of changeable electronic variable message signs. From and after
the effective date, no new CEVMS shall be allowed within the Sign Code Application
Area.

(C) Grandfather clause. CEVMS signs already in existence on the passage of this
ordinance are allowed to remain; however, in the event of repair and/or replacement,
other than routine maintenance, such signs must comply with this section.

(Ord. 2008-19, § |, passed 5-19-08)



§15-6-131 UNSAFE AND OBSOLETE SIGNS

(A) Unsafe signs. If, in the opinion of the Director of Development Services, Building
Official, or other designated representative, any sign is or has become dangerous or
unsafe in any manner whatsoever, the Director, Building Official, or designated
representative shall issue an order to the real property owner directing that the sign shall
be immediately repaired and made safe, or taken down and removed.

(B) Obsolete or abandoned signs and sign structures. Any sign or sign support
structure, whether existing on or installed after the effective date of this sign code: (1)
which, for at least 90 consecutive days, has not identified or advertised a bona fide
business, lessor, service, owner, product, or activity, or advertised a time which has
passed or an event which has occurred ; or (2) which has been dilapidated for 30 days
or more; or (3) for which the city cannot determine the identity of a legal owner.

(C) Dilapidated Sign. A sign which is decayed, deteriorated, or which has fallen into
partial ruin that: (1) has any portion of the finished material or surface of the message
portion of the sign that is visibly faded, flaked, broken off, missing, cracked, splintered, or
defective or that is otherwise visibly deteriorated or in a state of disrepair so as not to
substantially appear as it was intended or designed to appear when originally
constructed; or (2) has an element, structurai support, or frame member that is visibly
bent, broken, dented, torn, twisted, leaning, or at angles other than those at which it was
originally erected.

(D) Removal. The owner, agent, or person in control of any premises on which there is
displayed or maintained an unsafe, abandoned, obsolete or dilapidated sign or
supporting structure or the owner or person in control of an unsafe, abandoned or
dilapidated sign or supporting structure shall comply with the following requirements:

a. Any sign that is unsafe, abandoned, obsolete or dilapidated shall be
removed. ‘

b. if a supporting structure used or designed to be used with a sign is
unsafe, abandoned, obsolete or dilapidated, the supporting structure
shali be removed.

c. If an unsafe, abandoned, obsolete or dilapidated supporting structure
does not have a can, frame, or similar part of the supporting structure
that would hold the sign or to which the sign would be attached, the
supporting structure shall be removed.

Failure to remove shall be a violation of this ordinance. [t shall be a rebuttable
presumption that a sign is abandoned if it meets the definition of &d ol
abandoned or obsolete sign.

(E) Process. Should the director of Development Services, Building Official, or other
designated representative, determine that any sign is not properly maintained, is
unsafe or insecure or has otherwise been constructed, erected or maintained in
violation of the provisions of this code, he shall declare it to be a public nuisance and



give written notice of same via hand delivery or certified mail return receipt requested
to the real property owner of record.

a. Such notice and order shall contain substantially the following: (1)
location, type, and business name of the sign that is sufficient for
identification of such sign; (2) a statement that the designated city
employee has found such sign to be in violation of this code or other
laws, together with a general description of such violation; (3) the amount
of time required to bring the sign into compliance with this code or any
other law, said time not to exceed ten (10) days, which may be extended
by the designated city employee when it is shown that such corrections
cannot be accomplished within the original ten-day time period.

b. Should the owner of the premises where the sign in question is located
fail to remove or repair the sign within the time period specified in this
section, the city may remove or repair the sign and assess the cost for
same against the owner of record of the real property from which it was
removed or repaired. If said costs are not paid, then said costs shall
constitute as a valid lien. The City shall assess the costs as a valid lien
against such property with the lien accruing interest at eight (8) percent
per annum, simple interest until such time as paid in full.

c. In addition to the ahove, the

SEivicES oL oiich deSigiRiouns
pursue any other administrative or
sign which is in violation of this code or any other law.

d. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, the SIOF
2 2 Liabeiainic EERENTE may
cause any sign which is dangerous as an immediate hazard to persons
or property to be removed summarily and without notice.

AilEw

L5

1.

THAT all Ordinances or paris of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,

10



subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shail be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law. .

INTRODUCED on this the 22" ™ day of April, 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the ™ day of May, 2013.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

11



‘(symm g
I9A0 J1 SUOTIDIUIOD O.M] “3'T) SUOLIISULOD JO IQUINNI 31} AJHUSPI Ued Sploysany], "p22eInodsIp 8q PINOYS SUOISIATPGNS N0 Aem SUD/ul
Aem aupny,, oz1s uodn paseq SUCISTATPQRS 0} SOIUIRIIUR JO IaqUUrlu WINUILLIUI & 198 JeY} SpIepue)s Ayagoauuod pooyloqyetau ayeary g

‘soedut 110 pue as1ou e1eSnnu o} pue uonoajord
TeNSTA JUSGINS INSU2 0} 0] PIJUNOIE 3q PINOM S}3a1ls [ELISIIY "SasTL uadeipe pue 103(qns Sif Jo AJSULIUT U1 [IIM SJeINSUIUIUIOD
aq pInoMm pIre&Isfyriq A JO 3[es S\, 'SPooyIoqySIau punore preiragng misurtiad e axmbar 0} suoye[ndal UOTSIATPANS Bl PUSWLY T

(-230 usmene[d o3ered ‘sad £} Tereyew ‘ed 4y jJoor 1yBiey) sjuataaImbaz [PUCTSUSIID
Isypo pue ‘sjuaunesI) spedey ‘suejd 1007 Jo £1aiea e armbar pue SPO[q AUTES S U0 SISTIOY TIPS Usamlaq uoperedas urnumuna
e armbar sprepuess oy yuswdoppasp Amure-si3urs armny 10§ suonenSar UOjOUCWI-TIUR 3DURUIPIO SUMIOZ 21} O ayerodiooyy T

1=oerey)) pooyroqydiaN

"PASSAIPPR 3q PINOYS
sudts panunuUodsIp pue ‘padewrep ‘pauopurqe Jo SupuEy puR SJURUSJUTELT pUe ANIqISIA 9118 ST Yons SUoSiaold IO UOHOINHSUD
pue Sumnurad uSis o3 zoud wed e jo teacidde pue [ejnuqgns Surmmbar ‘suctstatpgns are] pue ‘ustadorassp pewrerd ‘sBurpying
nreus; apdnmur 1oy parmbal aq prnoys werd uSis 1sysew v suds siqeiod pue ‘payeurumy ‘xonowr Surpnpur suds payiqrord
fywads pmoys 31 ‘uonippe uy ‘s1ayio Suoure ‘sufls piezey pue Ammn pue ‘suss [oxnuod ogyen sjeapnd ‘Suls jusumIAcl se
wpns qumzad e moyiim pasmorre are yeis sudrs Jo saddy sy Aypeds pmolys adueurpIo Sy, *SUCTFe0] Il pure 21s zad suBls Jo mequums
s[qemolre a3 pue ‘eare soej udrs a[qssruisad [ejo) ay) se [am se ‘a8euds Jo sad4} ajqemore SUF USTIqeIST ‘SIS JURUL} -l 107
vare USTs S[qEMO[R (€30} AU UI SSeaU] U 10§ SATUIOUL Ue UM ‘SuBts ajod snsiaa juawmuour anmbar o} souewpro uls sy puawry [
[orjuoy usig

"peleInq ple PaUIAIIs A[AATOSYS 9q ISTIUE SPaIe 93RI0)s 10119}

pue Surpeo] Jyoniy, ‘suoresse (USsep 10 Uo[Ed0] ‘UoneURLo Surping BIA M3IA JqNd WO PIUSIIS 10 PIPRNYS SOUR) IOLIT

pure (oriqnd a3 03 S]qISTA PUe 33EIU0I] 3318 LHIM SSOLR) I9INO UdIMISq SJRUSISHIP PINOYs SpIepues PPISIp [ermsnpuyy odeuss pur

Sudeospuel ‘seare adedsjoans pue oeds uado ‘Buntsaids pue juswade(d sSe10)s pue Surpeo] ‘spuaura]a US1Sep PUR S[EHSjEUI BurAXs
pue ‘Joor ‘ez1s Surp[mgq a1y} sjemnSer PMOYs sprepurlg Jusmdo[easp [RHISIPUI PUe [PDISUIO0D 0} pajelsl sprepuess udsep idopy g

"sAempeot JelIsiIe pue 10329702 Iofew 103 suonI9s

199I}s pIeAd|NOq ISPISUOD ‘Sj9anS [eD0] JO AeM-JO-JUSH ) UNPIAL 'S}98Is [e20] UC Aem-Jo-NSI 93 JO 2pISINO pue UIYIIM 1poq
pire s1noi a3eg uo Aem-jo-RySu dmqnd Sip Jo SPISINO SPUBWdUEYUS U SUIsnoo] sued JUsursduelus esle [[ewls pue 10puiod atedsrg 1

JUAWDUEYUF I0PLLIO))

Y@K \G\m%w\w goezg



AGENDA ITEM #8



Planning & Development Services Department

TO: Mayor & City Commission

THROUGH: Vincent Capell, City Manager

FROM: Robert G. Isassi, P.E., Director of Planning & Development Services
SUBJECT: Request to release bianket easement

DATE: June 27, 2013

This is a request from Ms. Alana Logue, who represents the owner of the property located
along East General Cavazos Blvd., between US 77 and Golf Course Road, and Mr. Steven
Charnquist who represents a potential buyer of this property. They are requesting that a
blanket City easement, referenced in a 1905 deed, be released.

The Engineering Office has investigated the deed history and discovered a 2007 deed for the
property which does not mention any such easement. [t is the City’s belief that this easement
was either previously released or ahandoned in the time between 1905 and 2007 without any
documentation.

The owner is requesting the full release of this easement based on engineering drainage
improvements done along East General Cavazos Blvd. and Golf Course Rd. which do not require
additional drainage running through an arbitrary location within this property. Furthermore, in
reassurances to the City, our City ordinances require drainage plans for all new development
that would be occurring on this and all property that will further attest that the existing
drainage can handle this runoff.

The City Engineer and | are recommending that this easement be released so that additional
developments may continue along East General Cavazos and Golf Course Rd without the
easement referenced in the 1905 deed deterring its potential for continued growth.



RESOLUTION # 2013-

A RESOLUTION ABANDONING AN EASEMENT WITHIN FARM LOT 15,
SECTION 17 OF THE KT&l CO. SUBDIVISION; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, a drainage easement is located within Farm Lot 15, Section 17 of
the KT&l Co. Subdivision has been requested to be abandoned by the property
owner, Merchants Holding Company, LLC; and

WHEREAS, the drainage easement was given in a 1905 deed, recorded on
Volume F, Page 313 at the Deed of Records of the Kleberg County Clerk’s
Office; and

WHEREAS, the City has no need for the easement as there is drainage in the
area and as city ordinances require drainage plans for development of the
property and none of the parties are opposed to the abandonment of the
easement; and

WHEREAS, the property owner will pay the filing fees to have the documentation
for abandonment of this easement filed with the Kleberg County Clerk’s Office.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

l.
THAT drainage easement located within the 1805 deed, recorded on Volume F,
Page 313 at the Deed of Records of the Kleberg County Clerk’s Office as
depicted in accordance with Exhibit A & B hereto attached and made a part
hereof is hereby abandoned.

1.

THAT all resclutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.



PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the Kingsville City Commission
on the 8th day of __ July , 2013,

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



/905 Deed

—_— . Vol £ )%.3(3“

THE STATE GF TEXA
COUNTY &F NUECES,

.. KHOW ALL-MEK BY Mu¥E FRESRNps:

That THf KLEBERG TOWH AND IWRQV'EMEM GOMBANY ;- g t,l,'q‘rﬁofa';'ﬁ'on duly ingorporatad
and exisﬂ.n_g‘lliy ¥irtlie of and in odniformity with the Laws of the State of Taxes, for
o on oenalderdtion af ths oun of ($2077,90/100] one Thoyeard | efd- Seventy Beven mnd
90/ 100 : & Thoyenrd , end Seve )
Dollars to it paid, and to be paid, by JORGEN A. KIRK

of tha County-rof,’

LEMEPA - . T eha stdbelef ggE, .

TR STl ;7:-'. ’ -, 4 'z.“.', . R
The sum :6f°iThres. Hundred mnd Fifty Wing, Dolidrs and . Kifty dantg ., - .
{$ 369.650/100,1n.¢nohi o5he uaupi.p:g?of Whioh -1s hergby oontesagd and acknowledged,
add the fyrthar sume of - : i :

oy follows:

TroHundred and ThirtyNine Doliars ond Pifty Oenbo.($295.85/160) and .
Tro Hundred end Ihtrby Nine Dpllare and, Forty Five. entq, - { $239.46,00) and
: Two -Hund red..and I’hizw.Nine;l}oll&ra.aq@.-‘s‘q-rty;m,v_-s dente, . (§239.45/100

P e [ R P8 e = .4;-" . . .

T [

L. ] - e B e
CEt e T R TP R S

Reprssentsd by the #hree {::é) Promlssory notes of the grantss, of aven date hevewith
wnd payadle to the gider:of’the £rantan . one (1), tw.(2),and thzee. (3) |
1 interent from bhe -

e et [ N T
yoars respsotiyely.fuoi ha.dufe;of theks jFEnants, togathers Wit _ -
date harvaod, .qn eadk 4f opid, s¥hrae (3)-77F 7° L dbreresd Bagmbinte, at the raté of-aix
{6} per centum par-andin; payabla @anhually,” and alse t‘gp‘___glt_}_};per‘, sentum pa abtorn’e(w‘;"a‘
foea on @ll ths pringipel,. and ﬁl the infergat, 4 aoarh ' tharedn; should tiethras (%)

i PSRG0T . vonddr' s, 1ien notes gvidanelitg apid deforrved payments,
8.0 an"nttolney for oolldotidr after meturity
& Gourdgy, v Tor o

: T

or sither o]t
or be oollgoted.

9a pladad in th fiard
} .-uzj.hiarﬁu'g}l thg” Prot

s CGRANTED, S01LD ARD GONVEYED, and by themo progenta does GRANT, SFRLL ANG -
CONVEY unto ths-odsd: sodorgent AKixk, - o L Cie ft LT e L .
all that gertain Lot, traoh, pieoe or parssl of “lend;lying:end heing a‘.‘_ld;ug.te;l\_in(i_:,l;a, v
énid Gounty of Nugces, nnd State of Tezxas, and more particularly boundsd and desaribed
as followa, *toswity . "o 7 oo Dy . e T X s

Thirty=Five. and Nihoty thzes Ong’Hundredfha. (36,93} dores af land,

LTS
[

TR A Jed.nt 1w -Yelng a part Echl_'_'é}i)é'éx%énf.,pf the metoh,” .
hounds and’ quintity theteof "of, that oertdin-larger trnat or grant of Iand ealléd and
known as :BE‘:],_’j_gingoQ ‘;'1,‘5..539‘3.‘* Ge_rtrudie,” O?iginally granfdd By .the State of Tamaulipas

land helng the Farm Lot number Fiftean {15)

to Jugn-Mindipla;- the:éé;d-?h{z‘*tr Fiye sand Minety Threc. One Himciradthé {35.83) aores of -
b - 3 L -

in Blook Hudbereventoen (1)

of and in fhe surveyed and plot@;éd limits of the suburba of the town of Kingavilile,
-y h-ginrdi-d'ixig‘n'ioi::tha‘:‘tiu‘quy:;énﬂ,.mﬂ;ﬂ thersof now hers espacially referrad

to and mada part: horedt for greatar certalnty of deaeription of €hé land hareby
conveyed " - - : ’
TG HAVE AND TQ HOLD the same unto the said ' Jorgen A.Kitk, .
. . ?
R 1 -
d° 4551y FOREVEE; aubjadt; : hawover, to the

ah AR .

i §oh

£ollowing .-
4Rd1T" Fun- with the land: 4 be Yinding upon all pérsvne. -
] grant®d, - . e o e

and %a | M‘) ». Radp
covopalits jand "¢ohdit16Ha; "
elalning by, thretgh ok~ dng

FIRST: .7t 1'5'.-;01'.5;1&&#.6 . nd @gi';ag; i;}r.?\-‘.:ilé-i:éi-éi.n:{:e‘e;;'héi-ré T fof hinpdlf, hig - L,
heirs and ussigne, that this convoyatss ia acospiod bF  chim. . upbm the condition. thet

neither he nor emny person undsr him =~ 8hall drill, 4if or bérd ujon said iand on -

eny part thoraof bolow the surface of thé scil'to. a dopth-in-txsoad of ona hundred (100) -
foet for sny purposss whateoever; except with the written aongent or pormission of . . .
tha party of thp figat poart, whiah written conmen: op permission will be given to the®
grantes hproin- g dpfily- dig or Bore Gn Artosidn well or artesian wslls in and upon

the eald land; %o provide Wataer ‘for ‘ddmastie purposes, and for irrigation of sald

dand; under rules and rvegulationa ostablished or from time %o time to bs eatablichad

by ths Board of Pirsotors of the grantor company, said rules and ras-u]_,ut}qnu fo be at .
811 times -of agual apd undissriminating epsration upon nll grantees of 1{kd quafititied

of lands from the s%ig gx__‘&nt‘.u;{ for sgrieyltural purposss and of a similph ghirdater;- -

the gaid grantBé Hgtiss %"trq [donfara bo:suchiruled and yegulatipng .4s & parg of. the
coiﬂii&br&gion' Hor#ot! - ddd: £6F 4hs joint. Bhi. obmmon ¥phefit of the grantor and ail
grantean of like oharadter, o - . L
SECOMD. I 1s uovanantga"ghdﬁ'a'.g't‘aéd,'by_fthe grantss haréln for ‘himeelf, his
hoirs and agaigne, that 4ip ‘grehtor shall havé the riBhE and privilegd ot dby fime -
hereaftar to setablish, conotrunk and maintain, at ife_own expeisa, E@pe-linéé and ~
ditohen, to oconduct water over and movoss any part of the lande herain eonvéyed; elthar
to provide water for the uses of other porsone, ¢r for dreinage purposas, provided that.
the right of #ay 80 exsncined shall not take land mora than five feet in width, and
providad thit after dny bortlon of tha land shall have hesn improvad by the said
grantae hia heira and essigne, by the construotion of buildings, aisterns,




\al = {1 agp

= A R R L% P
(==

fenocea or otherwiss, there shall, upon thes oatablishment or original ,conatruyetian of
8a1d pips line or lines, dlteh or ditches, ,over and aoross said land, he‘paid to the
grantee hﬁ"‘ heirs or sssigns, the métual -damage or money lpss; .if any, done or
cansed thereby to svoh improvements. - L e

PHIRD. It 1& covananted and, agreed by the grantse . himgelf s -for  himgelf
hia heirs and .asslgns, that the bredoh or viblation of ‘either of the cevenante
aforesatd, ahall, at the option of the grantor, oauss & forfaiturs of the estate and
propar:y hereby granted, and reversicén thereof to the grantor herein, 1ts succéssers
or aseigns, . ]

e :

FOURTH. It 19 covenantsed and ngraad, and this CGI‘TVGYBI'I.DE ies acceptod by the
grantee upon tha exprsss conditions that reithsr he nay any peraon haolding under
him ehall at any time establish or maintein any business for the samle at retail of
spirituoes or malt liguers, or knewingly peralt the establishment or maintenamce of any
euoh buniness fox the sals ot retail of spirituous or malt liquora; sald condition be-
ing imposad upon the grantee herein for the bbnefit 6f and as & ravareion. pdrtaining and
balonging to Mra. H, M. King, of Nueees County, Texas, her heirs dfid "egdigne, as provid-
od undsr the term, of a eartsin dsed af oonveyanca mads and executed by the said Mrse.

H. M. Xing to The Kleberg Town and Improvemant Company, on the 20th day of August 1304,
and reocorded in the offisce of the Gounty Clerk of Nueose County, in Volume 12, pagas
546 4e=-660 reference tg whioh 13 hereby meds, But the sald oondition shell be availed
of by the sald Mra, H, M. Kingy ‘her heirs; assigns, or logal rvepresentativas, only in
the following wmannarsy o ’

In the event of the breach of the 3ald dovemdnt by the said “ghantee oF any
aagign, lesgase or sub-lassea of him or other person clailning rlghte undar or
through this deed of®oonveyancs, natiee in writing shall be served upon aaild offendsr,
requiring a ceasatioh . of such breaoch of condition, and 1f sadd offanfer snall not
within thirty days thereafter wholly cease f£rom such ‘breach of $ho oovenant snd condi-
tion aferesaid, sald Mfa. H. M. Xingoriginal grantor,her heirs, aselgns or lagsl
repreaentatives, mey enter upon sald land or ths part, sectlon; lot or piubdiviaian
thareof oynsd or claimed in right by said offender, and all right, titis and intereat
of sald paracn of posseasion or otherwlde, shail immedistely and forthwlth: céase and
termlnate -In favor of the sald originml grantor, her haira, asaigng or legal represen-
tatives, .

- And the sald granter binds itse]f; and i'ta ..auccess‘ors. “to warrant —h'n‘d forever de-
Tand 1l and singular the sald premises unto the saild - -Jorgen A.Kirk, his .

heirs, and assigne, against every person whomsoever lawfully olaimlng or to
olaim the same, or any pert therof, except s hereilnbetore providad.

It 18, howaver, now hersby exyregely underatood and agreed that a vendor’s lian
ia now hareln apd hereby expressly retdlned upon all of the lends and premiaes hereby
convéyed, to meenrd the payment of all 9f tho said unpald purchase monsy and alt
intarest and attoiney's fess that ‘may ascrue thereon, agcording to-the tenor and effect
of sald promiasory vendor'as lien notes.- '

IN WITHESS WHEREQF, the aasid The Xlebsrg Town and Improvement Company has oaused
thass presents to be signed in ite corporate name by its president, and ita corporata
aeal to be hereto affixed and attested by its Secretary, on this

¢

{L. 8.} . Fourtesnth {14"} day of June, A.D 180B.
Attemt:'  Cmesar Xieberg;, - “* ' THE KIKBERG.TOWN. AND IMPROVEMEND COMPANY,
Jacretary. : T - - By Robt. 1.-Xlebarg,

R President.
THE STATE OF TEXAS, . .

" COUNTY OF WUECES. BEFORE ME,  SAM RAGLAND
a Notary Fublie {uly dopmipsioned in and for the-aald.3tets .and.Gpunty personally ceme
The.Klebarg Town and Improvement Company by-ita Presldent Roberi J..Kleberg, inown to
me to be the person wheae name 1¢ oubaseribed. to the® forogeing. 16t rimont’ da’ Prosident
of The Kleberg Town and Impyovemen} Compeny, and whe acknowledged the samo to be the
Beh of the enid sorporation, and that hse exe'ciited the same for-the purposes gnd
sonsideration. therein expressad, - ST e e . :

Otvon under my hend:and Seel b offlcs,ltals - Gv.gay of-Iuly A.B1905,
oA R R Sam. Rpgland;, = ;-

| Hotary ‘Pibl{c,  Nuecds Countyy Texas. .

THE SPATE (P TEXAS, ]

OOUNTY -OF-NUKCES: | L ..Hrf},'.:r-{'!-.lﬁer; R 7 0Olerk of-the County Gourt

; . T zenocrose o T e L
in and for seid_Coun 2 -do héreby .cortify tnst.the. foregoing Deosd-deted the  lith
dey of - .. .dune.l 05, - with its centifipsate ofyputhentiodtihn, wia filed for
reeord in my offioe, tho - Rith day of July 1808, ... - LR

at 2305 olelock PM., end duly recorded the < Gt day - of Aumuab, 1008,° 8 e :
B8 omogooiR, M, in-Deed Record o2 sald - “dounty w5801l 88 on pged 281 to pss.

Witness my hand and.the maal of the Goupty Gourt: 6f: 9uid-Gounty i orfles in
Corpua Christi,, Texas, the day And year last above _wri_ttenlf T e -
(I, 8.} - - e : B : A .

L2 I‘j‘ T'.||+.n1-";

. Couniy Clerk, Mueven Gounty.

.

;;:7 ) 6."‘ U 1d 'E‘Ii' . AL o
By - .- Uza Yaldwell. - Daputys”




2007 Deeel

L O365p'759

270480
WARRANTY DEED
fi
DATE: M Wy a5 2007
GRANTOR: MERCHANTS HOLDING COMPANY, L.L.C.

A Texas limited liability company

GRANTOR'S MATLING ADDRESS : 1 Estrella Ranch Lane
Hebbronwille, Jim Hogg County, Texas 78361

GRANTEE: TIYE THREE, LF
A Texus limited partnership

GRANTEE'S MAILING ADDRESS: 1 Estrella Ranch Lane
Hebbronville, Jim Hopgg County, Texas 78361

CONSIDERATION: TEN ANDNO/100 {§10.00) DOLLARS and other gaod and vaiuable
considerstion.

PROPERTY (incinding amy improvemeits):

Situnted in Kleberg County, Texas and being a 35:4 + acre tract of land out of Farm
Lot 15, Section 17, more particularly described in Bxhibit “A* attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference.

RESERVATIONS FROKM AND EXCEPTIONS TO CONVEYANCE AND WARRANTY:
None.

Granitors, for the consideragion and subject to the reservations fiom and exceptions to conveyance
and warranty, GRANT, SELL AND CONVEY io Grantees the property, together with all and
singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in any wise belonging, to have and hold it to Grantees,
Grantees’ heirs, executors, adininistyators, successors or assigns forever. Grantors binds Grantors,
and Grantors® heirs, execuiors, administrators, successors and assipns fo WARRANT AND
FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the property to Grantess and Grantees® heirs, executoss,
administtators, successors, and assigns against every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to
claim the same or any part thereof, cxcept as to the reservaiions from and exceptions to conveyance
and warmanty.

‘When the context tequires, singular nouns and pronouns inciude the plural.

friguuiies prge faffows]

Wamanky Deed Prge !




vor' G365 e 760

MERCHANTS HOLBDING COMPANY, L.1.C.

A Texas limited liability com \
By: M

Natie: STEVEN C. GRINNELL
Its: Managmg Member

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF

ww n

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Steven C. Grinnell,
Managing Member of Merchants Holding Company, L.L.C., known to me io be the person whose
name is subscribed to the fbregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same
tor the purposes and consideration therein expressed and on behalf of said Company,

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this ” day of

2007. M _ Hw

Notary Pubﬁc{St‘zyof@exas

PAREDBY ANDAFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:

SAMES & WERSTAK, L.L.P.
Attorneys at Law

Walker Plaza

5810 Sau Bernarde, Suite 400
Laredo, Texas 7804]

[=51a] and s d Sarneshady D VSRW LLAACHzateA7 Yasas Community Bankiindividual Loan Files\2007 Loae Flies\ T3 THREE, 104 $300,000.00
Lot Wamanty Deed,wpd

Werranty Desd Page?




V1236 ac1592098 7B KLERERG GOUNTY TITLE
: ' Exhibis "5 - oL 0365k 761

Figld aates for 5 954 & dere bust of fand out of Farm Lok 15, Sactlon 17, Thw
Kinbirg Tewn 8 Impravemant Co., Kiebang Coupty, Tesas,

¢ 5 + H = & «

gelng i thet sorteln tradt or parce] of fand situsied {n Kishag County, Texss, and
bsine a past of Farm Lot 15, Section 17, The Tawn & Immovement Co., A
sabeiuision to tha vaid K Caunty deserbed by msp or ot eonviad” i
Brvafope 16, Plat Cabilnet 1, Mug snd Plat Recards, Klsberg Sounty, Tagas, and belng
2 part of that bact of land copviyed by Qeed in Marily &7 reguidad In
Volume 12, Pagas 552.653, Dasd Resords, Kliebarg County, Tonss, more particatarly
deseriped by metes and botinds 28 fallras to wit:

SEGINNING al an fron rod found In the ground and takan for tha intersection of the

Jeoutth Hoa of the aforementionied Farmn Lot 15 eith tha Wast Right-ofWay fins of Taras
Sinte Road FM 3320 (sald RightafWay descrfbed In deed 4o the Btste of Tegms

- moorded In Volusiws 203, Pages 314.317, Oeed Records, Klebag County, Texss) ior

gald polnt belng the Southeast somer of e tract hersly
duzeslbesh

THENCE, with e aforamantionad South lina ol Farn Lot 15, WEST, a distansa of
1242.5 tnat to an ron rod found In e groukd for a corner, sald eomer belog the

Soutinrest cornsr of the aforementloned Faem Lat I8, zald comer belng the Soutitvas)
- cormer of the tract hereln desoibed;

THENCE, with the West fina of the sforementioned Farm Let 16, HORTH, a
diztance of L185.03 {eet to an lron rorf found In the preund fov & gorter, $3fd cormer
belog In the Southeast RightofWay fina of U. S, Highwsy No. 77 ByFuss, (suld
Right-of-Way deseribed In deed 85 the Sists of Teras vecondad i Volume 175,

, Pages 593.588, Doad Rerords, Wlebery County, Toxag) salel, garmar balpg an oular
© corner bt thn West line of the tract hereln descrbed:

THENCE, with the aforermentioned Southaust Right-oftWay Uma af U, S, Highway -
No. 77 By-Pass, N. 26 26' 49 E,, 5 distance of 6468 fest tn an fron rod Rund In
this ground for 2 corner, sald comer being in tha Norih tine of e aforamantioned
Far Lot 15, sald correr baing tha Nerthwest corner of the iraet heraln deseribnd;

THENCE, wiih the alorementionsd Novth line o Fagm Lot 15, EAST, a distarce of. -
1211469 feet {o an fvan rod fownd i the ground for's cormer, siid cornts balng in the
aforementioned West Right-ofWay tine of Texus Skets Road FM 2320, eald cornar
belng ilie Northerst comer of Mo frnot herem dosribed:

!

THENGCE, with ihe afwemegtioned West RightubWay line of Texns State Hogd %gx
M 3320, SOUTH, = distancs of 1241.9 feol to RETURN. YO AND CLOSE AT THE g5
POINT OF REGINNING, cantaining withio said hounds 35.4 + seres of land, 853

_— 2529
= r a Foaoeom ._L" [ ==to N
. . : ' EEan

Thé above fiald tolax ware prepared from date obisined from b survey mads, an E’E-gg,
the ground, under my supervislan in the month of Seplember 2004 for 5=
Merchents Helding Co,, LLC. . Ed=

ipF
B3
Br:&_fy@ﬁnﬂ&r-_— e N




v 8363 ruce 762 _ 250450

FICEDFOR RECORD
HMVTIN2T PH 3: 24

e REQ AL ARG
SUNTY TLERK KLEBER Goune: -

Y, .
CLARISSA M MORENO

THE STATE OF TEXAS, COUNTY OF KLEBERG, I HERERY CERTIFY THAT
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS FILED OM THE PATE AND TIME STAMFPED
HEREON BY ME AND WAS DULY RECORDED IN THE OFFICIAL RECORDS
OF KLEBERG COURTY, TEXAS

nl‘i'“’"“l:

SSWTY £, vor_ 305 _ race_ 754
X JUN 25 2007
-'3555 I RECORPING DATE
ELA igz
e, 5
NG, B X %ﬂo %
S S
frrigpgtt LEO ALARCON

COUNTY CLERK, KLEBERG COUNTY

ANY PROVISIONS HEREIN WHICH RESTRICTS THE SALE, RENTAL, OR
USE OF THE DESCRIBED REAL PROPERTY BECAUSE OF COLOR OR
RACE INVALIDR AND ENFORCEABLE UNDER FEDERAL LAW

RETURN TO:
KLEBERG COUNTY TITLE
216 E. KLEBERG

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363

RECORDERS MEMORAMNDIIM:

ALL OR PART OF A SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER, IF CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT,
MAY HAVE BEEN REDACTED. TEX. GOV'T CODE SEC. 552,147 (b} THE COUNTY CLERK
MAY REDACT A LIVING PERSONS SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER FROM ANY OR
ALL BOCUMENTS CONTAINED FOR DISCLGRE BY KLEBERG COUNTY,




R3

B TOE THREE LP
SER OCK 17, LOT 15, ACRES 35.3

General Cavazos




AGENDA ITEM #9



Purchasing/IT Department

361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: June 27, 2013
TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director

SUBJECT: USDA/RUS Broadband Grant Application

SUMMARY

This resolution is in support of the Community-Oriented Connectivity Broadband

Grant sponsored by the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Rural
Utilities Service (RUS).

BACKGROUND

The City of Kingsville, as an entity and a community, suffers from a severe lack of
technology infrastructure. High speed internet is almost nonexistent and the
potential for additional services is not good. Mr. Walt Magnussen, Director of
Telecommunications at Texas A&M University (TAMU)} in College Station, TX has
been in touch with the City of Kingsville concerning the aforementioned grant.
TAMU would apply for and manage the grant and project on behalf of the City of

Kingsville. The grant could be in the range of $1 to $1.5 million dollars with an
estimated match of $150,000.

Mr. Magnussen ‘s explanation of the project included:
“Establish a neutral communications hub in town (it would interconnect to the
TAMUK and Valley Telephone network).
Run fiber to all city buildings.

Install a city WiMax network that would provide free Internet access to all citizens
for 2 years {a requirement of the grant)

Install at ieast one community computer center { a fibrary, community center or
some such).”

RECOMMENDATION
It is highly recommended the Commission give full support to this program to
enhance infrastructure improvements the telecommunications base of the City.

Internal operations, economic development, and quality of life issues are all subject
to vast improvement.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
The Resolution of Support in and of itself has no immediate financial impact. Should

the grant be awarded, approximately $150,000- in matching funds would be
necessary and could come from the City’s available fund balance reserves.



RESOLUTION #2013-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE COMMUNITY-ORIENTED
CONNECTIVITY BROADBAND GRANT SPONSORED BY THE U.S. DEPARTMENT
OF AGRICULTURE (USDA) RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE (RUS); AUTHORIZING
CITY STAFF AND THE DIRECTOR OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS AT TEXAS A&M
UNIVERSITY IN COLLEGE STATION TO ACT ON THE CITY’S BEHALF WITH SUCH
PROGRAM; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City, as an entity and a community, suffers from a severe lack of
technology infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) Rural Utilities Service (RUS) is
providing grant money for such technology infrastructure through the Community-
Oriented Connectivity Broadband Grant; and

WHEREAS, the Director of Telecommunications at Texas A&M University in College
Station has been in touch with the City concerning this grant and would apply for and
manage the grant and project on behalf of the City

WHEREAS, the grant has a 15% cash match and staff has identified a funding source
should the City be successful in obtaining the grant.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:
I.

THAT the City authorizes staff and the Director of Telecommunications at Texas A&M
University in College Station to apply for and participate in the Community-Oriented
Connectivity Broadband Grant sponsored by the U.S. Department of Agriculture Rural
Utilities Service in conformance with this program. The City is approving the application
and acceptance of any grant funds for this program.

II.

THAT the staff and the Director of Telecommunications at Texas A&M University in
College Station are hereby authorized and directed to act on the City's behalf in all
matters pertaining to the Community-Oriented Connectivity Broadband Grant including
any certifications, amendments or representations stipulated therein and that they will
administer the program and execute and submit all certifications, reports, or contracts
necessary for the administration and expenditure of such program.

I1.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.



PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _8th
day of July , 2013.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



USDA

=] LinNtad States Department of Agricuture

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
STATUS OF BROADBAND INITIATIVES PROGRAM
As of 4/3/13

The Department of Agriculture’s broadband goal is to increase the number of rural Americans with
access to robust broadband service and provide the speeds and bandwidth for health care, public
safety, educational, business and socia! services. Rural Utilities Service (RUS) provides financing
that facilitates broadband service providers offering affordable, broadband service to residents and
businesses, expanding access to education and health care, creating high-skilled, high-wage jobs,
and increasing economic opportunities across rural America. This infrastructure investment creates
jobs when projects are planned and built, adds jobs when these projects become operational and
again as these services are used by communities to spur further economic expansion.

RUS telecommunications infrastructure financing is provided through several loan and grant
programs, including the Rural Broadband Access Loan and Loan Guarantee Program, the
Infrastructure Loan Program, and the Community Connect Grant Program. The agency’s priorities
are to ensure that rural communities have access to high-speed Internet services and applications
that are made possible by broadband infrastructure such as distance learning and telemedicine
services. The RUS funding results in rural residents, businesses, governments and community
institutions receiving new or improved broadband services. Performance measures directly measure
the impact of the programs on rurai communities. Program outreach efforts are focused on
identifying rural areas that do not have access to these services, which are essential for economic
development and improved health and education services.

he Broadband Initiatives Program

On February 17, 2009, President Obama signed the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
2009 (Recovery Act) into law. The Recovery Act provided RUS with $2.5 billion to expand access to
broadband services in rural America. The Recovery Act expanded RUS’ existing authority to make
loans and provided new authority to make grants for the purpose of facilitating broadband deployment
in rural communities. To maximize the level of funds available for broadband projects, the agency
leveraged its budget authority appropriated by the Recovery Act to make grants, loans and loan/grant




BIP Status Report As of 4/3/13 (continued)

combination awards. In total for the broadband program, over $2.23 billion in grants and $1.19 billion
in loans were made to 320 projects, totaling over $3.4 billion. Of those original 320 projects, 297
were for broadband networks (“Infrastructure”), 4 for satellite broadband service support and 19 for
technical assistance grants.

The Recovery Act funded projects designed to provide broadband service quickly, and large
infrastructure projects—considered transformative—that may take as many as five years to build out.
All RUS projects must comply with federal and state environmental, historic preservation and in some
cases tribal or intergovernmental reviews that can require significant consultation with the public.
RUS technical and financial oversight continues throughout the project’s life and beyond. Rigorous
project oversight has led to the rescission of 39 BIP awards. As a result, nearly $266 million has
been returned to the Treasury.

Under the Recovery Act, contracts signed by awardees require that all loan/grant funds must be
advanced by September 30, 2015. Funds not advanced will be rescinded by RUS and returned to the
U.S. Treasury. RUS and senior USDA officials have repeatedly encouraged awardees to complete
Recovery Act projects as quickly as possible. RUS field employees continue to vigorously monitor
the progress of construction and compliance of the BIP awardees.

The vast majority of the BIP awards were obligated between March and September, 2010. Projects
are progressing well and within expectations. The RUS has worked closely with Federal and state
partners to complete required reviews and to address regulatory or processing issues. The agency is
working closely with awardees to expedite project construction. Alt 19 Technical Assistance awards
have been fully disbursed. The $100 million satellite broadband program has now disbursed 87
percent of its funds to the four satellite awardees.

The larger and more complex Infrastructure projects continue to progress, offering more rural
residential and business consumers access to broadband service. One hundred and sixteen
Infrastructure projects, representing $1.5 biilion in funding, are partially operationat or have been
completed. About $2.6 billion of construction for Infrastructure projects has been completed or is
actively being worked on. The pace of construction exceeds the pace of reimbursement.

Presently, only four awards have not drawn any loan or grant funds (representing 1.2 percent of the
awards and 1.2 percent of the funding). There are muitiple reasons why these projects have not
advanced far enough to draw funds. RUS continues to closely oversee these projects and is working
with these awardees, Federal partners and government entities to address issues impacting
completion of these projects. RUS will work to ensure that projects remain viable.




BIP Status Report As of 4/3/1.3 (continued)

' v Performance Mefrics and Results

Metric Result

1. Miles of fiber deployed 43,197.8
2. Number of wireless access points placed 562
3. Jobs created in most recent quarter (www.recovery.gov) 5,563
4. Broadband subscribers receiving new or improved broadband:
» Households 99,424
» Businesses 6,358
» Educational Providers 165
» Libraries 85
« Healthcare Providers 221
s Public Safety Providers 170
o Total broadband subscribers receiving new or improved hroadband 106,423

*Note: Awardees do not receive loan and grant funds at time of the award. Rather, awardees request "advances” under
the loan, grant or ioan/grant combination after completing an advance request and providing documentation and
certifications that meet RUS requirements for approved purposes, budget, etc.




On June 18", June 25™, and July 2" the Rural Utilities
Service (RUS) will host webinars focused on the Community-
Oriented Connectivity Broadband Grant Program {Community
Connect Grant Program). These webinars will inform participants
about the major eligibility and regulatory reqguirements of the
program and will provide detailed guidance on how to submit a
successful grant application. There wil also be time for participants
to ask the speakers specific questions about putting together an
application.

Due to the limited amount of room available for each
session, interested parties must preregister with the RUS
Broadband Division. Seats for each session will be reserved in the
order in which requests are received by the RUS. Contact us soon
to ensure you can attend the workshop that works best for your
schedule!

Audio Conference and WebEx Information
, Due to the limited amount of seats available for each session,
interested parties must preregister with the RUS Broadband
Division. Seats for each session wili be reserved in the order in
which the requests are received by the RUS. To preregister, please
contact Nicole Payne or Carla Johnson by phone at (202) 720-2281

| or (202) 720-0667 or by email at Carla.Johnson2@wdc.usda.gov or
Nicole.Payne@wdc.usda.gov

. The Audio Conference and Web£x information will be provided
- prior to the scheduled workshop sessions.

Questions? Please contact the RUS at
community.connect@wdc.usda.gov with any questions about
these events.

The United States Department of Agriculture is an equal opportunity
provider, lender, and employer.




From: "Magnussen Jr, Walter R" <wmagnussen@mail.telecom.tamu.edu>
Date: June 23, 2013, 9:26:04 AM CDT

To: Robert Trescott <rtrescott@cityofkingsvilie.com>,

Subject: RE: Technology

Robert, Robert

We may have an opportunity to fix all of the Kingsville issues but it is going to take
some real fast action. The USDA has released a grant to do some rural broadband
projects. This would require a 15% match which T assume that the City would need to
fund, What I would propose would be to:

Establish a neutral communications hub in town ( it would interconnect to the TAMUK
and Valley Telephone network).

Run fiber to all city buildings.

Install a city WiMax network that would provide free Internet access to all citizens for 2
years (a requirement of the grant)

Install al least one community computer center ( a library, community center or some
such).

The academy at TAMU would write and manage the grant. We would do the tech plan
etc.

I guess that we are looking at $1.0 to $1.5 million. This would put the match at about
$150K.

This grant was just released and is due July 11th. If this is possible we will need to taik
and start on Monday. I am on vacation this week but T can get a lot of it done from on
the road. I do have golf lined up for tomorrow morning but can work on it after that.

Let me know if this is possible.

Walt



Walt Magnussen Page 1 of 1

AT’ TEXAS A&M Telecommunications

TNIYERSBITY

» Home » About » Employee Contact Information » Walt Magnussen

Walt Magnussen

Director
Telecommunications
Texas A&M University
TAMU MS 1174

Phone: 979.845.6588

Fax: 979.847.1111

Email: telecom@tamu.edu

http://telecom.tamu.edu/About/Employee _Contact Information/Walt Magnussen.php 06/27/2013



DATE: June 26,2013

TO: City Commission

VIA: City Manager

FROM: Director of Tourism

SUBJECT: Application for a Community Connect Grant

. The City of Kingsville and its citizens are being adversely impacted by deficiencies in our local
telecommunications capacity and capability.

. There are two Federal broadband initiatives that are being routed through Kingsville.

. The Texas A&M University System Telecommunications Department has been involved in those
telecommunications projects and many others.

. The Texas A&M University System Telecommunications folks have made us aware of a new USDA
Community Connect Grant with a short fuse that might accelerate our benefiting from the locally
installed broadband Internet service initiatives mentioned above and they have offered to assist us
with an application and with the grant.

. The deadline for the grant is July t1, 2013 and the required match for a $1 —$1.5million possible
awatrd is estimated to be $150,000.

. We feel that the grant represents a tremendous opportunity to remedy systemic telecommunications
deficiencies that constitute significant risk. '

. Further, we feel that the partnership with the Texas A&M University System Telecommunications

Department on this issue will provide very significant benefit to us even if we fail to win an award
this cycle.

. We therefore request a resolution of support for the $150,000 grant match and for submission of an
application for the USDA Community Connect Grant on July 11, 2013,

. Grant match to be funded with available fund balance reserves.



Kingsville and Broadband Internet Service

Background

Kingsville and Kleberg County have some areas that are characterized as urbanized and many that are
characterized as rural, with some pockets of persistent poverty; Kingsville and Kleberg County have a number of
telecommunications providers with widely varied capabihty and capacity.

Deficiencies in telecommunications capacity and capability are having serious negative impacts on governmental
and business operations, informational and educational support and quality of life for our residents, and on our
cconomic development.

Federal Initiatives
Some time back, we leamned that the Federal government was funding two broadband internet service initiatives

that would bring substantial broadband through our community. One system is intended to provide high quality
internet service to rural South Texas; the other is intended to link Texas A&M campuses.

We explored pariicipating in either or both of those initiatives, but both initiatives have experienced delays and
our interest was put on hold.

Opportunity

On June 24, we learned from our source within the Texas A&M University system that there was a new USDA
Community Connect Grant with a short fuse that might accelerate our benefiting from the locally installed
broadband Internet service initiatives mentioned above. We could ameliorate our municipal telecommunications

and, at the same time, improve Internet service to underserved residents and improve our economic development
market advantage.

Details

We might be able to establish a “last mile” system linked to the backbones of the Federal initiatives, with a
municipal telecommunications hub, running a fiber network linking City buildings and developing a community
wireless broadband alternative to cable and DSL..

Fine Print
e The grant deadline is July 11, 2013
e The grant award might total $1million - $1.5 million
»  Our required match is estimated to be $150,000

o The Texas A&M University System Telecommunications Department in College Station has offered to
prepare and manage our grant.

» Municipal operations, local business operations, Internet access and quality of life for our citizens and
economic development are all being adversely affected by our current telecommunications infrastructure.

*  We are spending funds for interim fixes to City telecommunications capabilities

e We stand a chance to accelerate solutions by making a commitment in the form of the required match, a
substantial sum of money but a small invesiment considering the risks of doing nothing,

» We believe that our partnering with the Texas A&M University System and the research and work
required for this grant effort will pay dividends even if we fail to receive a grant award in this grant cycle.



AGENDA ITEM #10



Purchasing/IT Department

361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: June 27, 2013

TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director
SUBJECT RFP 13-11 GIS Hosting Services

SUMMARY
This item will approve the negotiation of a contract for GIS hosting services with Timmons
Group.

BACKGROUND
We advertised the proposal on April 24, 2013 and May 1, 2013, as well as posting
the information on the City of Kingsville website. Four potential vendors submitted
by opening time on May14, 2013.

RECOMMENDATION
RFP review committee members met several times. After careful consideration and
ranking, Timmons group emerged on top. It is recommended that we negotiate a
contract with Timmons Group, 1001 Boulders Parkway, Richmond, VA 23225.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Initial cost will be $13,180 with monthly hosting cost of $600 for three months for a
total FY 2013 impact of $14,980.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



ORDINANCE NO._2013-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 BUDGET OF THE GENERAL
FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT FOR G.L.S. SERVER HOSTING
SERVICES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2012-
2013 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase  Decrease

Fund 01 General Fund

Capital
2 Unassigned Fund Balance- (FY12 Surplus) 610.00 $ 14,980
$ 14,980
Expenses
5-190.2 Purchasing / IT - Professional Services 314.00 $ 14,980
$ 14,980

[To amend the General Fund Information Technology Depariment budget for G.1.S. server
hosting services.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.



Il

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 8w day of July, 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2013.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



LbbUWLLLLPLLLVIVDLDLLDLLVYDLDLDLLLLLDLLLDLRDLLLLLLVV LD L

City of Kingsviile, TX
Heosting Service for GIS Server
RFP No. 13-11

Pricing for the proposed Web LoGIStics design and development for the City of Kingsville is included
below. Optional and additional functionality can be discussed between Timmons Group and the City of

Kingsville.

S L2y

Project Initiation and Planning 51,500
Site/Database Development 53,600
Site/Database Testing $2,500
Site/Database Deployment 51,200
Site/Database Hosting - per month beginning when site goes live ] 5600

*Buffer Tool on All Layers (Buffering on parcels only is included above) *$1,500
*Data Exiract {Extracts data in visible extent of map) *$2,880
**Web Editing **
. **Distance/Bearing Tool **
**Ability to Add Legend ltems and Edit Legend Display o

“Items are optional and can be added to the site for a one time price in the NRS field.

**items are optionai, but not priced due to varying requirements that would need to be discussed and
further scoped between the City and Timmons Group before pricing.

La%5%a, 36 | Page
N & &

TIMMONS GROUP

YOUR YITION ACHIEYED THROUGH DURS.



Engineering Department
361-595-8005
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: May 30, 2013

TO: David Mason, Director of Purchasing and Information Technology
FROM: Paul Laraway, Geographic Information System (GIS) Technician
REF: RFP 13-11 GIS Proposal

The City of Kingsville Engineering Department has reviewed and evaluated all
submitted proposals in reference to RFP 13-11 Geographic Information System (GIS)
Server that will develop, design, launch, and host a user friendly web application to
deploy the data to end users. The organization/companies service must allow The City of
Kingsville Engineering Department and IT groups to easily manage and add content in
order to allow for frequent changes in the dynamic environment in which we work where
things continuously change. The design and layout should be aesthetically pleasing,
simple for users to navigate, and provide tools necessary to manipulate data and data
layers. The site must also be completely secure against intrusion.

The RFP 13-11 received proposals from various candidate organizations/companies
including Sam’s Inc., City Gate GIS, LJA Engineering, and Timmons Groups. After
reviewing each proposal based upon qualifications/experience, operational plan for the
city, resources and availability, past performance, including price proposal (Attachment
#1) for all listed services in proposal (Attachment #2). Engineering would recommend
to pursue with Timmons Group has the organization to fulfill all GIS Server Hosting
production for the City of Kingsville.



eLT 05 85 59 001 S19 93ebAy)
EET Tt 8t 2% Q01 "Buz v
8ET 18 8/ 6/ 00T WYS
0S¢ 8 8 374 001 suowwil
Sd Senuediios

AviOL gH#UOREN|RAZ z#uonenjeAl; T# uonen|eaj| | "XBW

AUVWWNS NOIIVNTVAI TvS0dOdd SID TT-£T "ON d3d
T# LINIWHOVLLY




59 144 64 6l 00T |SINIOd TW1OL

< 6 9 Vi o1 |esodold 201d
0z QT 0z 12 q7 souewIopad 1sed
01 S ST QT 0Z ANIqejieAR pue Sa0IN0STY
QT g 114 a1 T AD 243 Joj uejd |euonesado
qT 01 81 81 0¢ SOUSIISdXS pue SuoiIedeN

buz V(1 SID WVS |[suouuil|| 53d { VIY3LI¥D NOILVNIVA3
/b)) TXeN

T# NOILVNIVAd TVSOdOdd SID TT-ET "ON dd4d




85 8 8/ 8 00T |SINIOd TVLOL
£ 8 S L ot |esodoud 23Lid
ST ST 0¢ 0c L4 aoueuliopad 1584
01 S 81 174 0z AjljIqe|leAR puR SEDIN0SDY
ST 01 0z 0¢ 6Z An aug Joj ueid [euonelado
a1 01 ST L1 0¢ aousliadxa pue suoneddlienyd
U § SID |DurTWvs| dnon Sid
THuSsuibug VL 1 | ©1€ suowy | [@epn

¢# NOILVNIVAT 1vS0d0Odd SID TI-€T ON diY




08 182 i8 (8 00T |SINIOd TV10L

¥ L 9 6 01 |esodold 20ud
£1 4 0z 0z T4 SoueuLlopad 1s5ed
01 S X4 0¢ 114 Ajlligejleae pue s204Nosay
o1 6 81 0c 4 AID ay3 1o} ueld |euoneiadQ
19! 2] 91 2} 0z 2IusLadxD pue suoiedy|end
1t SID |DUTWvs| dnoad Sid | VIUILIIYD NOLLVITIVAT

BUSIUBU3 VL1 [SF i SUOLWItli} | "Xl

€# NOILVNTYAT TVSOdOud SID TT-€T 'ON d4d



ATTACHMENT #2

The following criteria must be met to achieve a successful project:

Visually and aesthetically pleasing design
User-friendly environment that is easy to navigate
Data can be changed/modified easily by The City of Kingsville Engineering Department
personnel with minimal effort
All software and licensing requirements should be included as part of this project
Web Application should be compatible with all current web browsing technology and easily
upgradeable
Ability to work closely with The City of Kingsville Engineering Department and IT Manager on
coordination of project tasks and resources
Plan and perform a complete testing process on web site and database in order to ensure
functionality
Hosted data must be easily manipulated by end users with tools as:
o Measurement tools (with selectable units for each)
* Point tool
XY point tool (coordinates)
Line tool
Distance/Bearing line tool
Buffer tool
XY buffer tool {coordinates)
Frechand drawing tools (lines and polygons)
» Area measurement tools
o Texttools
o Layer manager
= Sclectable base maps and aerials
=  Ability to turn layers on/off
= Ability to add external data
o Ability to see all information on specific layers with a point and click interface
= Property identifier and/or report view
Editable legend creator
= Ability to add legend items and edit legend display
Ability to add scale bars
Printing tools and print preview
Search and query tools
o Data downloads
Application must be secure against intrusion and City of Kingsville Engineering Department and
IT staff must be allowed to set permissions on data

0

o 0O 0



AGENDA ITEM #11



Purchasing/IT Department

361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: June 27, 2013

TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director
SUBJECT RFP 13-11 GIS Hosting Services

SUMMARY
This item will approve the negotiation of a contract for GIS hosting services with Timmons
Group. :

BACKGROUND
We advertised the proposal on April 24, 2013 and May 1, 2013, as well as posting
the information on the City of Kingsville website. Four potential vendors submitted
by opening time on May14, 2013.

RECOMMENDATION
RFP review committee members met several times. After careful consideration and
ranking, Timmons group emerged on top. It is recommended that we negotiate a
contract with Timmons Group, 1001 Boulders Parkway, Richmond, VA 23225.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Initial cost will be $13,180 with monthiy hosting cost of $600 for three months for a
total FY 2013 impact of $14,980.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLVLLLLLULLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL LY

City of Kingsviifle, TX
Hosting Servica for GIS Server
RFP No. 13-11

Pricing for the proposed Web LoGlStics design and development for the City of Kingsville is included
below. Optional and additional functionality can be discussed between Timmons Group and the City of
Kingsville. '

Project Initiation and Planning §1,500

Site/Database Development 53,600

Site/Database Testing 52,500

Site/Database Deployment $1,200
Hosting - per month begi

*Buffer Tool on Alf Layers {Buffering on parcels only is included above)

*51,500

*Data Extract (Extracts data in visible extent of map}

¥62,880

**Web Editing

W

- **Distance/Bearing Tool

*¥

**Ability to Add Legend Items and Edit Legend Display

*¥

*items are optiocnai and can be added to the site for a one time price in the NRS field.

**Items are optional, but not priced due to varying requirements that would need to be discussed and
further scoped between the City and Timmons Group before pricing.

PN
- -

A e
TIMMONS GROUP

TOUA YISION ACHICYED THROUGH QURS.

36|Page



Engineering Department
361-595-8005
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: May 30, 2013

TO: David Mason, Director of Purchasing and Information Technology
FROM: Paul Laraway, Geographic Information System (GIS) Technician
REF: RFP 13-11 GIS Proposal

The City of Kingsville Engineering Department has reviewed and evaluated all
submitted proposals in reference to RFP 13-11 Geographic Information System (GIS)
Server that will develop, design, launch, and host a user friendly web application to
deploy the data to end users. The organization/companies service must allow The City of
Kingsville Engineering Department and IT groups to easily manage and add content in
order to allow for frequent changes in the dynamic environment in which we work where
things continuously change. The design and layout should be aesthetically pleasing,
simple for users to navigate, and provide tools necessary to manipulate data and data
layers. The site must also be completely secure against intrusion.

The RFP 13-11 received proposals from various candidate organizations/companies
including Sam’s Inc., City Gate GIS, LJA Engineering, and Timmons Groups. After
reviewing each proposal based upon qualifications/experience, operational plan for the
city, resources and availability, past performance, including price proposal (Attachment
#1) for all listed services in proposal (Attachment #2). Engineering would recommend
to pursue with Timmons Group has the organization to fulfill all GIS Server Hosting
production for the City of Kingsville.



€LT 0s 89 59 001 SID 93ebA3)
EET TF 8t 144 001 ‘buld v
8¢ 18 8L 6L 001 WYS
0st {8 ¥8 6L 001 suoww]
Sid sojueduro)

TViolL E#UOnEN|EA] Z#uonenjeaz| T# UONENjeAZ] | "XENW

AUYVWWNS NOILVNIVAT TVSOdOud SID TT1-£T "ON ddd

T# LINIJWHOVLLY




59 474 6l ol 00T |SLINIOd V101
S 6 9 L 01 |esodoltd adgd
0¢ Gt 07 17 (o a2oueuLiopad 1sed
01 [ ST ST 0c Alngejene pue s82IN0say
GI 3 0¢ 81 GZ AND ayy 1o} ueyd |euoneladQ
ST ) 8T 81 174 aoualladxa pue suonedyliend)
BUI VI §19 WVS
|iepAin)

T# NOLLVNTVAL 1VSOdOdd SID TT-£T "ON ddd




8§ 8t 8L 8 00T |SLNIOd TV1OL

£ 8 S L o1 jesodold adld
ST ST 0Z 0Z YA 2ouewdiopad sed
01 S 81 0c¢ 0c¢ AJlige|IeAR pUB S30IN0S3Y
T o1 0Z 0 ST AD ayy 1oy ueid feuonessdo
ST ot ST JA 0c aoualadxe pue suoiedylen)
Uy [365] DU WYS | dnoiH Sid

“huisoubul VL 1 | SIebA3ID SUowwi] | ["Xel

C# NOILVNTVAT TvS0dOdd SID TT-ET "'ON ddd




0s o 18 (8 00T |SLNIOd TVLOL

4 L 9 6 ] |esodold 321id
€1 zr 0z 0z G aouewopad 1sed
o1 S ¢ [iT4 0C Alliqe|reae pue sa3IN0sIY
o1 6 81 0z (¥4 A0 a3 Joj ueld jeuonesdo
€1 8 g7 8T 0é mucw_l_wn_xm pue mco_umu_u___m_._.O

§I9 |DUl Wvs| dnoid §)d | VIN3AITIO NOIIVIVAI
3386/ suowiy | F'Xen

e

€# NOILVNTVAI 1vSOdOdd SID TT-ET 'ON dii




ATTACHMENT #2

The following criteria must be met to achieve a successful project:

Visually and aesthetically pleasing design

User-friendly environment that is easy to navigate

Data can be changed/modified easily by The City of Kingsville Engineering Department
personnel with minimal effort

All software and licensing requirements should be included as part of this project

Web Application should be compatible with all current web browsing technology and easily
upgradeable

Ability to work closely with The City of Kingsville Engineering Department and IT Manager on
coordination of project tasks and resources

Plan and perform a complete testing process on web site and database in order to ensure
functionality

Hosted data must be easily manipulated by end users with tools as:

o

O

o O 0

(0]

Measurement tools (with selectable units for each)
= Point tool
= XY point tool (coordinates)
* Line tool
= Distance/Bearing line tool
« Buffer tool
= XY buffer tool (coordinates)
» Freehand drawing tools (lines and polygons)
*  Area measurement tools
Text tools
Layer manager
= Sclectable base maps and aerials
= Ability to turn layers on/off
v Ability to add external data
Ability to see all information on specific layers with a point and click interface
* Property identifier and/or report view
Editable legend creator
= Ability to add legend items and edit legend display
Ability to add scale bars
Printing tools and print preview
Search and query tools
Data downloads

Application must be secure against intrusion and City of Kingsville Engineering Department and
IT staff must be allowed to set permissions on data



AGENDA ITEM #12



Purchasing/IT Department

361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: June 27, 2013

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director

SUBJECT: Bid 13-13 Concrete Paving Improvement Phase 3

SUMMARY
This authorizes the award of a contract for the repair of ten (10) intersections within the
City of Kingsville.

BACKGROUND
We advertised for sealed bids on June 5, 2013 and June 12, 2013 and proposals
were accepted until 1:30 pm on June 25, 2013. Two potential vendors attended the
mandatory prebid meeting and site visitation on June 11, 2013. One bid was
submitted, that of E-Tech Construction in the amount of $149,700.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended the contract be awarded to E-Tech Construction, 11115 Cedar
Park, San Antonio, TX 78249 in the amount of $149,700 with an alternate on one of
the projects of $10,736 bringing the total to $160,436. E-Tech construction has
successfully completed several projects for the City of Kingsville inciuding the
Cavazos Water Line extension and is in good standing with the City.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

This action will expend $160,436 from 068-5-305.0-531.00 CO 2013 Street Projects
fund.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



AGENDA ITEM #13



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: June 20, 2013

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Engineering Department

SUBJECT: Easement for Construction & Maintenance of Security Fence at the City of Kingsville
Law Enforcement Center.

SUMMARY

This item authorizes the City of Kingsville to add a 15 foot easement for construction and
maintenance of a security fence at Lot One (1) of The Law Enforcement Center of the City
of Kingsville. The 15 foot easement will begin at the South West corner of Lot One (1) of the
Law Enforcement Center and head 15 feet West onto the Kleberg County Jail property then
head North for 550 feet and then head East for 15 feet where it will meet with the North
West corner of Lot One (1) of the Law Enforcement Center and finally head South for 550
feet where it will end at the starting point at the South West corner of Lot One (1) of the
Law Enforcement Center of the City of Kingsville.

BACKGROUND

The Plat of The Law Enforcement Center of Kingsville, Texas was filed with the Kleberg
County Clerk on the 2™ day of June, 1998. Kingsville Police Chief Ricardo Torres is
requesting the addition of a 15 foot easement for construction and maintenance purposes
described above for a fence for the proposed parking lot for seized vehicles. Kleberg County
owns the property on which the easement would be located to the east of the jail. Chief
Torres has spoken to Kieberg County Judge Juan Escobar, who has agreed to present the
item to Commissioners Court to grant permission for addition of the easement needed to
construct the fence.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the resolution for the requested easement. Should the
easement be obtained, we also recommend that prior to construction 811 Digtes be
contacted to verify if there are any existing utilities in the area described above.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
Nominal financial impact to the City of Kingsville from payment of the filing fee. The
easement would need to be appropriately recorded at the Kleberg County Clerk’s Office
pursuant to state law, so the City would need to pay the filing fees.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



RESOLUTION # 2013-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
EASEMENT WITH KLEBERG COUNTY FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE
OF A FENCE NEAR THE KINGSVILLE LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER; REPEALING
ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City needs to install a security fence for a proposed parking lot for
seized vehicles at the Kingsville Law Enforcement Center (Center), which houses the
police department; and

WHEREAS, the City needs an easement along the west side of the Center in order to
construct and maintain the proposed fence, which should improve security and
aesthetics in the area; and

WHEREAS, the County is agreeable to providing such a document to the City to
improve the health, safety, and quality of life of the residents of their jurisdictions.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville,
Texas:
l.

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of Kingsville,
Texas to execute the Easement with Kleberg County in accordance with Exhibit A hereto
attached and made a part hereof.

Il

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission onthe __ 8th
day of July . 2013.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



EASEMENT

State of Texas §
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
§

County of Kleberg

Date: July 22, 2013

Grantor: Kieberg County, Texas
Grantor’s Address: 700 E. Kleberg; P.O. Box 752

Kingsville, Texas 78364

Grantee: City of Kingsvilie, Texas
Grantee’s Address: 200 E. Kleberg; P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, TX 78364

Easement Property:
The Grantor's property subject to this Easement is described in the
documents recorded at:

Volume 83, Pages 17-20 of the Deed Records of Kleberg County,
Texas.

See the metes and bounds property description attached hereto
and incorporated herein as “Exhibit A", and

Easement Purpose: For the installation, construction, maintenance,
replacement, and repair of a fence.

Consideration: The sum of ONE NO/100 DOLLARS ($1.00) and other good
and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
acknowledged by Grantor.

Grant of Easement: Grantor, for the above consideration, GRANTS, SELLS,
and CONVEYS to Grantee and Grantee’s heirs, successors and assigns, an
easement over, oh and across the Easement Property for the Easement
Purposes, together with all and singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in
any way belonging (collectively the “Easement”), to have and hold the Easement
to Grantee and Grantee’s heirs, successors and assigns forever. Grantor binds
Grantor and Grantor’s successors and assigns to warrant and forever defend the
title to the Easement in Grantee and Grantee’s heirs, successors and assigns
against every person whomever lawfully or otherwise claiming or to claim the



Easement or any part of the Easement, except as to the Reservations from
Conveyance and Exceptions to Warranty.

Terms & Conditions: The following terms and conditions apply to the Easement
granted by this Agreement:

1.

Grantor:

Character of Easement. The Easement is appurtenant to, runs with
and inures to the benefit of Grantee (“Holder”), Grantee’s heirs,
successors and assigns. Subject to Grantor’s reservation of rights, the
Easement is exclusive and irrevocable.

Duration of Easement. The duration of the easement is perpetual.
Assignment. Grantee shall have the right to assign this Easement to
any public entity.

. Purpose. The purpose of this easement is for the installation,

construction, maintenance, replacement, and repair of a fence.
Binding Effect. This Agreement binds and inures to the benefit of the
parties and their respective heirs, successors and permitted assigns.
Choice of Law. This Agreement will be constructed under the laws of
the State of Texas without regard to choice-of-law rules of any
jurisdiction. Venue is in the county in which the Easement Property is
located.

Further Assurances. Each signatory party warrants that such party
has full authority to execute this Agreement and bind that party. Each
signatory party agrees to execute and deliver any additional
documents and instruments and to perform any additional acts
necessary or appropriate to perform the terms, provision and
conditions of this Agreement and all transactions contemplated by this
Agreement.

. Integration. This Agreement contains the complete agreement of the

parties and cannot be varied except by written agreement of the
parties. The parties agree that there are no oral agreements,
representations or warranties that are not expressly set forth in this
Agreement.

Kleberg County, Texas

By:
Kleberg County Judge
Juan Escobar

This instrument was acknowledge before me on the day of

, 2013, by

Notary Public, State of Texas



ACCEPTED:

Vincent J. Capell
City Manager
City of Kingsville, Texas

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of
, 2013 by Vincent J. Capell, City Manager, City of Kingsville, Texas
for and on behalf of said municipal corporation.

Notary Public, State of Texas



After Recording
Return to:

City of Kingsville, Texas
P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, TX 78364



EXHIBIT A

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

Said property to be an easement is platted as part of the KT&l CO, Block 10,
LOT PT 7 as recorded in the Kleberg County Map Records.

BEGINNING at the Southeast Corner of Lot 1, Law Enforcement Center of the
City of Kingsville as it exists in June, 1998, Kleberg County, Texas;

THENCE West for a distan‘ce of 15 feet to the KT&I Co, Block 10, LOT PT 7 of
the City of Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas;

THENCE North for a distance of 550 feet to a point being 15 feet west of the
Northwest corner of Law Enforcement Center, Lot 1 of the City of Kingsville,
Kleberg County, Texas;

THENCE East for a distance of 15 feet to Northwest Corner of Law Enforcement
Center, Lot 1 of the City of Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas;

THENCE South for a distance of 550 feet to a point being the Southwest Corner
of the Law Enforcment, Lot 1 of the City of Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas,
said point also being the POINT OF BEGINNING.



AGENDA ITEM #14



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

DATE: June 28, 2013
TO: Mr. Capell, City Manager
FROM: Charlie Cardenas, Public Works Director/ City Engineer

SUBJECT: Proposed 10’ Utility Easement along Seale Street

The City’s Public Works & Engineering Departments always look at the future needs of the
community. The proposed 10’ utility easement along Seale Street from Ave "B” to Corral
will assist the City in improving water pressure, volume and chlorine residual to the North
West part of the city and will assist the University with its future needs. The University has
worked diligently with the City in presenting the easement agreement to the Board of
Regents of the Texas A&M University System. Staff recommends approval of this

easement for the benefit and growth of the City's water distribution system.



RESOLUTION # 2013-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
EASEMENT AGREEMENT (FOR A WATER LINE) WITH THE BOARD OF
REGENTS OF THE TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY SYSTEM FOR
CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF A WATER LINE; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, City staff had contacted Texas A&M University-Kingsville
representatives about the City's request to install a water line near the area of the
Newman Center where Seale Street is being extended out to Corral Avenue; and

WHEREAS, the water line will allow for redundancy and looping to improve water
in the City’s and the University’s lines; and

WHEREAS, the Texas A&M University System is agreeable to granting the ten
foot utility easement for the water line; and

WHEREAS, the granting of the easement will improve the health, safety, and
quality of life of the residents of both entities.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to execute the Easement Agreement with the Board of Regents
of the Texas A&M University System in accordance with Exhibit A hereto
attached and made a part hereof.

Il.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resclution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

(H.

THAT this Resolution shali be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a maijority vote of the City Commission on the
8th day of __ July , 2013.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor



ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



EASEMENT AGREEMENT
{(Water Line)

1. Grant of Easement. The BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE TEXAS A&M
UNIVERSITY SYSTEM, as grantor (“TAMUS”), on behalf of the State of Texas, acting by
and through its duly authorized officer, under authority of System Policy 41.01, and by virtue of
authority granted to the Board of Regents by TEX. EDuc. CODE ANN. §85.26, in consideration of
the mutual benefits to be derived by both parties, hereby GRANTS, BARGAINS, SELLS, and
CONYVYEYS to the CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, a municipality of the State of Texas, as
granfee (“KINGSVILLE”), its permitted successors and assigns, a nonexclusive ten foot (10°)
wide right-of-way easement (the “Easement™) for a water line, on, across and under certain
property of TAMUS (the “Property™), located in Kleberg County, Texas, more particularly
described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made part of this Easement Agreement (this
“Agreement”).

2. Purpose and Location of Easement. The Easement is granted for the purpose of
installing, operating and maintaining an underground water pipeline. A plat of the Property
showing the surface area affected by the Easement and the location of the underground water
pipeline and KINGSVILLE’s right-of-way is depicted on Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made
a part of this Agreeinent.

3. Right of Access. KINGSVILLE has the right of ingress and egress across the
Property for the purpose of installing, constructing, operating, maintaining, repairing, replacing,
and rebuilding the underground water pipeline. KINGSVILLE agrees o occupy the surface of
the Property only to the extent and for the length of time necessary for constructing, operating,
maintaining, repairing, replacing, and rebuilding the underground water pipeline. Any gate or
opening used by KINGSVILLE for ingress or egress in the exercise of its rights must be kept in
proper condition and closed at all times.

4. Duties. The line must be buried not less than twenty-four inches (24”) below the
surface, If KINGSVILLE damages or destroys any fence, road, bridge, culvert, building, or
other improvement, or any personal property, other than its own personal property,
KINGSVILLE must, within a reasonable period of time, repair, or replace the improvement or
personal property to the extent that such improvement or personal property will, as nearly as
practicable, be in like condition as before such damage or destruction. In lieu of requirmg repair
or replacement, TAMUS may, at its option, require that KINGSVILLE pay money damages,
including without limitation, those damages mcurred as a result of KINGSVILLE or its agents
or employees entering or departing the Property, or by reason of being present on the Property.
KINGSVILLE agrees to notify TAMUS no later than three (3) business days after completion
of the initial construction of the underground water pipeline, and to cooperate with TAMUS’
personnel in an onsite inspection to assess any damages resulting from KINGSVILLE’s
activities. KINGSVILLE agrees to notify TAMUS five (5) business days prior to
commencement of any repairs or replacements.

5. No Fee Interest Granted. This is a grant of a nonexclusive easement ouly, and
does not grant any fee interest to the surface, subsurface, or any interest m the minerals on or

Prepared by OfTice of General Counsel
SREQ File No_ 2012170009
&28/13-TYC



under the Property. The conveyance is made subject to any and all outstanding restrictions,
reservations, covenants, conditions, leases, easements and other encumbrances filed of record or
apparent on the ground. TAMUS expressly retains all rights to grant, control and renew all
restrictions, reservations, covenants, conditions, leases, easements and other encumbrances, of
every kind and character, on, over or under the Property.

6. Duration of Easement. In accordance with TEX. EDuC. CODE ANN. §85.26(c), this
grant is for a term of ten (10) years and may be renewed only at the election of TAMUS.
KINGSVILLE expressly understands that its continued possession of the Property under this
Agreement after expiration of its term, without first obtaining a renewal from the Board of
Regents of The Texas A&M University System, is a violation of state law that subjects
KINGSVILLE to a penalty of ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($100) for cach day of such
violation.

7. Removal of Equipment. KINGSVILLE has the right to remove its equipment at
the expiration of this Agreement provided all obligations to TAMUS under this Agreement are
fully satisfied. All equipment must be removed within one hundred twenty (120) calendar days
from the date of termination or abandonment of the Easement granted by this Agreement. If
removal causes injury to the surface or to any improvements of TAMUS, KINGSVILLE wilt
restore the surface or improvements or at TAMUS’ option, pay for such damage within sixty
(60) calendar days after completion of such removal. If KINGSVILLE fails to remove the
equipment within the times set forth in this Paragraph, TAMUS shall have the right to remove
and dispose of the equipment and collect all costs of removal and disposal from KINGSVILLE.

8. Nonexclusive Easement. The Easement is nonexclusive. TAMUS reserves for
TAMUS and TAMUS’ successors and assigns the right to full use and enjoyment of the
Property and the right to convey the Property or other rights or easements to others, so long as
such use or conveyance does not unduly interfere with KINGSVILLE’s use.

9. Hold Harmless. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, KINGSVILLE
AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD TAMUS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL
CLAIMS, DEMANDS, LIABILITIES, AND CAUSES OF ACTION FOR PERSONAL
INJURY OR DEATH AND/OR DAMAGE TO OR DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY OR
IMPROVEMENTS CAUSED BY, ARISING OUT OF, OR RESULTING FROM THE
EXERCISE OF RIGHTS GRANTED TO KINGSVILLE, ITS EMPLOYEES, AGENTS,
OR OTHER PERSONS ACTING UNDER KINGSVILLE’S DIRECTION. KINGSVILLE
FURTHER AGREES TO PAY ALL EXPENSES, COSTS, AND ATTORNEYS’ FEES
ASSOCIATED WITH SUCH CLAIMS, DEMANDS, LIABILITIES, AND CAUSES OF
ACTION, AS WELL AS THOSE INCURRED BY TAMUS IN THE ENFORCEMENT OF
THIS INDEMNITY PROVISION.,

10.  Use of Property; Compliance. Before breaking ground and during the term of this
Agreement, KINGSVILLE shall comply with and obtain any permits or licenses which may be
required by federal, state or local statute in connection with the use of the Property, including the
Antiquities Code of Texas, Chapter 191 of the Texas Natural Resources Code. KINGSVILLE

2 Prepared by Qlfice of General Counsel
SREQ File No.2012170009
6/28/13-TVC



agrees that title to all archaeological objects and artifacts, if any, discovered in or on the Property
shall remain with TAMUS.

11. Hazardous Waste. KINGSVILLE will not use the Property or permit the
Property to be used so as to cause, suffer, or allow any contamination of soils, ground water,
surface water, or natural resources on or adjacent to the Property resulting from, but not limited
to, spills or leaks of oil, gasoline, hazardous materials, hazardous wastes, or other chemical
compounds, KINGSVILLE is solely responsible for cleanup of any contamination resulting
from violation of this provision.

IF THE PRESENCE OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS ON THE PROPERTY IS
CAUSED OR PERMITTED BY KINGSVILLE AND SUCH MATERIALS RESULT IN
CONTAMINATION OF THE PROPERTY OR IF CONTAMINATION OF THE
PROPERTY BY HAZARDOUS MATERIAL. OTHERWISE OCCURS AND IS
RELATED TO KINGSVILLE’S USE, THEN KINGSVILLE SHALL INDEMNIFY,
DEFEND, AND HOLD TAMUS HARMLESS FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL
CLAIMS, JUDGMENTS, DAMAGES, PENALTIES, FINES, COSTS, LIABILITIES, OR
LOSSES (INCLUDING DIMINUTION IN VALUE OF THE PROPERTY, DAMAGES
FOR THE LOSS OF OR RESTRICTION ON USE OF THE PROPERTY OR OF ANY
AMENITY OF THE PROPERTY, AND SUMS PAID IN SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS,
ATTORNEYS’ FEES, CONSULTANTS’ FEES AND EXPERTS’ FEES) WHICH ARISE
DURING OR AFTER THE EASEMENT TERM AS A RESULT OF SUCH
CONTAMINATION. THIS INDEMNIFICATION OF TAMUS BY KINGSVILLE
INCLUDES COSTS INCURRED IN CONNECTION WITH ANY INVESTIGATION OF
SITE CONDITIONS AND ANY CLEANUP, REMEDIAL, REMOVAL, OR
RESTORATION WORK REQUIRED BY ANY FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY OR POLITICAL SUBDIVISION BECAUSE OF THE
PRESENCE OF HAZARDOUS MATERIAL.

12.  Default and Termination. It is agreed that upon default by KINGSVILLE of any
of the covenants and conditions set forth in this Agreement, TAMUS has the right, and such
right is expressly reserved, to declare the Easement forfeited, without prejudice to any claim
TAMUS may have against KINGSVILLE; provided, however, TAMUS will give
KINGSVILLE written notice of its intention to terminate the Easement and the reasons for
termination, and KINGSVILLE will have thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of notice to
rectify the default or violation. Upon timely correction, as determined by TAMUS in its sole
discretion, the Easement will remain in full force and effect. Termination or abandonment of the
Easement for any cause is automatic and all rights granted revert to TAMUS without the
necessity of any further action or suit on the part of TAMUS. Upon termination or
abandonment, KINGSVILLE agrees to file a Release of Easement in the Deed Records of the
County in which the Property is located, but if it fails to do so within ten (10) days following
written demand from TAMUS, then TAMUS shall have the right to file the Release of
Easement. Abandonment will be deemed to have occurred when the Easement is not used for
the purposes granted for a continuous period of one calendar year.

3 Prepared by Olfice of General Counsei
SREQ File No.2012170009
&28/13-TVC



13.  Noftices. Any notice required or permitted under this Agreement must be in
writing, and shall be deemed to be delivered (whether actually received or not) when deposited
with the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested,
and addressed to the intended recipient at the address set out below. Notice may also be given
by regular mail, personal delivery, courier delivery, email, or other commercially reasonable
means and will be effective when actually received. TAMUS and KINGSVILLE may change
their respective notice address by sending to the other party a notice of the new address. Notices
should be addressed as follows:

TAMUS: The Texas A&M University System
Office of General Counsel
Attn: System Real Estate
301 Tarrow, 6™ Floor
College Station, Texas 77840-7896

KINGSVILLE: City of Kingsville, Texas
P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364
Attention: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

14.  Waiver. The failure of KINGSVILLE or TAMUS fo insist in any one or more
instances on a strict performance of any of the covenants of this Agreement shall not be
construed as a waiver or relinquishment of such covenants in future instances, but the same shall
continue and remain in full force and effect.

15. Privileges and Immunitics. KINGSVILLE acknowledges that TAMUS is an
agency of the State of Texas and nothing in this Agreement will be construed as a waiver or
relinquishment by TAMUS of its right to claim exemptions, privileges, and immunities as may
be provided by law.

16. Governing Law and Venue. The validity of this Agreement and all matters
pertaining to this Agreement, including but not limited to, matters of performance,
non-performance, breach, remedies, procedures, rights, duties, and interpretation or construction,
shall be governed and determined by the Constitution and the laws of the State of Texas.
Pursuant to Section 85.18, Texas Education Code, venue for any suit filed against TAMUS shall
be in the county in which the primary office of the chief executive officer of TAMUS is located.

17. Grammatical Interpretation. When the singular number is used, it alse includes
the plural, and the masculine gender includes the feminine and neuter gender.

18.  Headings. Headings are for reference and will not be construed to limit or alter
the meaning of the provisions of this Agreement.

19. Saving Clause. If any term, provision, covenant, or condition of this Agreement
is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remainder

4 Prepared by Cffice of General Counsel
SREQ File No 2012170009
6/28/13-TVC



of the provisions will remain in full force and effect and will not be affected, impaired or
invalidated.

20.  Assignment. KINGSVILLE may not sell, assign, encumber or convey the
Easement without the prior written consent of TAMUS and any attempt by KINGSVILLE to
sell, assign, encumber or convey the Easement without such consent will cause this Agreement
to terminate.

21.  Successors and Assigns. This Agreement and each and all of its covenants,
obligations, and conditions shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the heirs, personal
representatives, successors, and permitted assigns of the parties.

22.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the complete agreement of the
parties and supersedes any prior understanding or agreement, written or oral, between them
regarding the issues covered by this Agreement. This Agreement may not be modified orally or
in any manner other than by agreement in writing signed by the parties hereto or their permitted
SUCCeSSOrsS Or assigns.

23. Effective Date. This Agreement is deeined to be in force as of the 15% day of
July, 2013.

[SIGNATURES FOLLOW ON NEXT PAGE]

5 Prepared by Office of General Ceunsel
SREQ File Mo.2012170009
6/28/13-TVC



BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE TEXAS A&M
UNIVERSITY SYSTEM, an agency of the State

of Texas

By:
JOHN SHARP
Chancellor

The Texas A&M University System

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

TIMOTHY V. COFFEY

Managing Counsel, Property and Construction
Office of General Counsel

The Texas A&M University System

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF BRAZOS §
This instrument was acknowledged before me this  day of , 2013 by

JOHN SHARP, Chancellor of The Texas A&M University System, on behalf of the Board of
Regents of The Texas A&M University System, an agency of the State of Texas.

Notary Public

[SIGNATURES CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE]

6 Prepared by Qffice of General Counsel
SREO File No.201217000%
6/28/13-TVC



TERMS AND CONDITIONS EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGED AND ACCEPTED:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, a municipality
of the State of Texas

By:
Name:
Title:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND CONTENT:

COURTNEY ALVAREZ
City Attorney

ATTEST:

MARY VALENZUELA
City Secretary

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF KLLEBERG §
This instrument was acknowledged before me this  day of , 2011 by

s , of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a
municipality of the State of Texas, on behalf of said municipality.

Notary Public

7 Prepared by Office of General Counsel
SREQ File No 2012170009
6/28/13-TVC



